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The theme of this year's report “Building what matters” captures the Board's overriding objective: to build a sustainable, ethical
and profitable company that, through its projects and contributions, generates enduring value for shareholders and the
communities it works in.
Dear Stakeholders,
On behalf of the Board of Directors, it is my pleasure to present to
you annual report for the financial year ended 31 March, 2017
("FY 2016-2017").
DLFL is driven by its inspiration to be an exemplary Indian
enterprise serving larger national priorities. The Company's
relentless efforts to pursue extreme competitiveness, make societal
value creation the core of its business strategy, invest in gamechanging R&D and science-led innovation as well as state-of-theart infrastructure will contribute to making the future even more
sustainable and profitable.
There is no greater motivation for us than the confidence you
continue to repose in us. I would like to reiterate that in an
increasingly uncertain global economic world, we never lose sight
of the reason we are here: to serve our customers, work with our
partners to offer best in class products, help communities and, of
course, to continuously repay the trust that you, our shareholders,
place in us.
While no one can predict when we will be able to revert to our
earlier growth, there are signs of revival. Since the last quarter of
previous financial year, India has been showing green shots of
recovery across key sectors. I believe, this will continue over the
rest of the year. With a new government in place at the center and
an assurance of stable policy making ahead, we can expect a better
economic environment ahead of us.
Our core area is in Finance, Leasing, Hire Purchase and
investments. We are doing this by improving our internal
processes, strengthening our techniques and investing
significantly in terms of training our people. We do believe that the
process of strengthening our core area will continue well into the
next financial area and perhaps the year after as well.
“Innovation and development is not creating something new,
but redefining the existing things in a modern way.”
While mapping the future is an easy thing, achieving that future is
what differentiates the 'Great' and 'Good' companies. I am
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reminded of Henry Ford's mantra of success when he mentioned,
“if everyone is moving forward together, then success takes care of
itself.”
Above all, I would like to place on record the commendable efforts
and commitments shown by our most valued resource, i.e. the
Human Resource of the Company as our employees have always
contributed their best for the Company to set new benchmarks.
We continue to be committed towards creating value for all our
stakeholders and adhering to the highest standards of corporate
governance.
As your representatives, we thank all of our shareholders for your
continuing confidence in our Company and the management
team. It is a privilege to serve you.
I thank you all once again for your attention.
Regards,
Sd/(Renu Jindal)
Chairperson & Managing Director

CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

The details of the Directors including their brief profile are given as
follows:
Ms. Renu Jindal
Chairman & Managing Director
Ms. Renu Jindal is Managing Director of the Company. She joined on
the Board on 27thFebruary, 2012 and appointed as Managing
Director of The Company on 25th April, 2017. She is Bachelor in Arts
with her rich business experience, has contributed extensively to
the growth of the Company. She is responsible for deploying the
Company's strategic vision & developing business alliances as well
as building the management team.
She is also the member of the Audit Committee, Share Transfer
Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee.
Ms. Seema Khandelwal
Executive Director
Ms. Seema Khandelwal is an Executive Director of the Company. She
is Bachelor in Commerce and hold vast experience and expertise in
the field of finance. In addition to assuming total responsibility of the
Finance portfolio, she also oversees the Personnel functions in the
Company. She is responsible for deploying the Company's strategic
vision and developing business alliances as well as building the
management team. She has extensive advisory experience on issues
of strategy, driving performance improvement, change
management, organization building and human capital
development.
Mr. Pawan Kumar Poddar
Independent & Non-Executive Director
Mr. Pawan Kumar Poddar is an Independent Director of the
Company. He is recognized for excellent people management and
team building abilities besides infusing the spirit of action and a
result oriented work culture. His expertise in Capital Market, Equity
Research, Company Law & Finance.
He is the Chairman of Audit Committee and Share Transfer
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Committee. He is also the member of Nomination & Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee.
With his extensive business contacts and experience, has
contributed significantly to the development of the Company.
Mr. Uttam Kumar Srivastava
Independent & Non-Executive Director
Mr. Uttam Kumar Srivastava is an Independent Director of the
Company. His expertise lies in managing operations in a large
business environment, formulating business strategies and
identifying new markets. He has joined the Board of the Company as
an Independent Director on 15th March, 2013.
He is the Chairman of Nomination & Remuneration Committee.
Mr. Satendrapratap Jaeswal
Independent & Non- Executive Director
Mr. Satendrapratap Jaeswal is an Independent Director of the
Company. He joined the Board on 29th September, 2015. He is
Bachelor in Arts and holds vast experience in the area of Finance.
He is the Chairman of Stakeholders' Relationship Committee. He is
also the member of Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration
Committee and Share Transfer Committee.
Mr. Ajeet Agarwal
Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Ajeet Agarwal is the Chief Financial Officer of the Company. He
joined the Company as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) on 11th May,
2016. He is Bachelor in Commerce. He anticipate a low-key meeting
with the Chairman of the Board or the Audit Committee to develop
the trust and working relationship key to a well-managed and wellgoverned Company.
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BOARDS' REPORT
To
The Members,
The Directors take pleasure in presenting the 33rd Annual Report together with
the Audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017.
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE :

FINANCIAL RESULT (IN RUPEES)
2016-2017
1,60,92,565
6,89,152
11,195
3,04,254
3,73,703
2,83,720
89,983

STAKEHOLDERS' GRIEVANCE CUM STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP
COMMITTEE
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee met three (3) times in the year 20162017. The details of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and the attendance
of its members are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

The summarized Financial Result of the company is given below:

PARTICULARS
Sales and other income
Earnings before interest, tax and depreciation
Interest / Finance charges
Depreciation
Profit before taxation
Taxation
Profit for the year

The Share transfer Committee met four (4) times in the year 2016-2017. The
details of the Share transfer Committee and the attendance of its members are
provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

2015-2016
1,50,16,555
2,73,439
7,507
90,334
1,75,598
1,55,335
20,263

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL RESULTS :
Your Company's PBT has increased to Rs. 3,73,703/- for the period under review
from Rs.1,75,598/- of previous financial year. Your Company has a Net Profit of
Rs. 89,983/- for the year under review against the Net profit Rs. 20,263/- of
previous year.
DIVIDEND :
The Board of Directors of your Company have not recommended payment of
dividend, as it is proposed to retain and plough back the profits into the business of
the Company.
RESERVES :
The Company has not transferred any amount to special reserve from reserves.
SHARE CAPITAL :
The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2017 was Rs. 116,023,400.
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares including
shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweat equity.
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN :
An extract of Annual Return for the year ended March 31, 2017, as prescribed in
section 134(3)(a) and section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 12
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, is attached in
Form MGT-9 as “Annexure A”.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
As per the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, details regarding
Loans, Guarantees and Investments are given in the notes to the Financial
Statements.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION
There is no Contracts or Arrangements entered with related party, as referred to
in section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Financial Year 2016-2017.
EXPLANATION OF AUDITORS REPORT
The observations of the Statutory Auditors in their report, read with the relevant
notes to the financial statement are self explanatory.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
company have been occurred between the end of financial year and the date of
report.
ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE AS PER SECTION 134 (3) (m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Conservation of Energy: Since the Company is not engaged in any
manufacturing activity, issues relating to conservation of energy and technology
absorption are not quite relevant to its functioning.
Technology absorption: The Company has not imported any technology. Hence,
the particulars with respect to efforts made towards technology absorption and
benefits derived etc. are not applicable to the Company.
Export Activities: There was no export activity in the Company during the year
under review. The Company is not planning any export in the near future as well.
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: There was no Foreign Exchange
earnings and outgo during the year under review.
SUBSIDIARIES
Your Company does not have any subsidiary / subsidiaries within the meaning of
the Companies Act, 2013.

MEETINGS :

POLICIES OF THE COMPANY

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

Your Company has posted the following documents on its website
www.deltaleasing.in:

The Board of Directors met seven (7) times in the year 2016-2017. The details of
the board meetings and the attendance of the directors are provided in the
Corporate Governance Report.

1.

Code of Conduct and Ethics

2.

Vigil's Mechanism Policy

AUDIT COMMITTEE

3.

Risk Management Policy

The Audit Committee met five (5) times in the year 2016 - 2017. The details of the
Audit Committee and the attendance of its members are provided in the Corporate
Governance Report. The role, terms of reference, authority and powers of the
audit committee are in conformity with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

4.

Policy for determination of Materiality for disclosure of events or
information.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met Four (4) times in the year
2016-2017. The details of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the
attendance of the members are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.
SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE
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5.

Policy for preservation of Documents.

6.

Archival Policy for disclosures hosted on the website beyond period of five
years.

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY
Pursuant to Regulation 22 of SEBI Listing Regulations, your Company has
established a mechanism called 'Vigil Mechanism (Whistle Blower Policy) for
directors and employees to report to the appropriate authorities of unethical
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behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct
or ethics policy and provides safeguards against victimization of employees who
avail the mechanism. The policy permits all the directors and employees to report
their concerns directly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company.
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
In accordance with Regulation 17(9) the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 the
Board members were informed about risk assessment and minimization
procedures after which the Board formally adopted steps for framing,
implementing and monitoring the risk management plan for the company.
The Company has a robust Risk Management framework to identify, measure and
mitigate business risks and opportunities. This framework seeks to create
transparency, minimise adverse impact on the business objective and enhance
the Company's competitive advantage. This risk framework thus helps in
managing market, credit and operations risks and quantifies exposure and
potential impact at a Company level.
REMUNERATION POLICY
On recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration committee, the board
framed policies for selection, appointment and remuneration of managerial
personnel. The Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate Governance
Report.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM
The Company has an internal control system commensurate with the scale, size
and the operation of the organization. Ms. Veena, Internal Auditor audited the
Company's internal control systems. The internal auditor monitors for efficiency
of internal control system and also reviewed the major transactions. The Internal
Auditor reported directly to the Audit Committee to ensure complete
independence.
PUBLIC DEPOSITS
Your Company did not accept any deposits from public in terms of the provisions
of Section 73 of the Companies act, 2013.
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Company received the necessary declaration from the Independent Directors
confirming their Qualification to act as Independent Director in compliance with
the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
requirements of Listing Regulations. The following Non-Executive Directors are
Independent in terms of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
requirements of Listing Regulations :1.

Mr. Uttam Kumar Srivastava (DIN: 03372917)

2.

Mr. Pawan Kumar Poddar (DIN :02152971)

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

3.

Mr. Satendrapratap Jaeswal (DIN: 06864542)

(A) THE CURRENT COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON DATE
IS AS FOLLOWS:

AUDITORS

NAME OF THE DIRECTOR'S

DESIGNATION

Ms. Renu Jindal

Managing Director

Ms. Seema Khandelwal

Executive Director

Mr. Pawan Kumar Poddar

Non-executive Director

Mr. Uttam Kumar Srivastava

Non-executive Director

Mr. Satendrapratap Jaeswal

Non-executive Director

(B) CESSATION:
During the year under review, Ms. Nancy Gulati has resigned from the
services as Company Secretary, with effect from May 27, 2016 and at her
place Ms. Neha Garg was appointed as Company Secretary of the Company
with effect from February 13, 2017.
Ms. Meera Mishra resigned as Managing Director of the Company on April
25, 2017 from the services of the Company. The Board places on record its
appreciation of the immense contribution by Ms. Meera Mishra, as the
Managing Director of the Company.
(C) RETIRE BY ROTATION
In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and Section
152 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Seema
Khandelwal (DIN:00007351) , Director is liable to retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and on being eligible, offers herself for
re-appointment. The Board recommends her re-appointment.
(D) APPOINTMENT
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder, Mr. Ajeet Agarwal, has been designated as Chief Financial
Officer of the Company w.e.f. May 11, 2016.
During the year, the Board appointed Ms. Renu Jindal (DIN: 01843439)
who was holding the position of Executive director of the Company, as
Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 year(s) with effect from
April 25, 2017, subject to the approval of the shareholders.
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which
would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.
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In accordance with Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M.M. Goyal & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, were appointed by the shareholders of the Company at
the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2016, as Statutory Auditors for
a period of 5 years to hold office until the conclusion of the 37th Annual General
Meeting of the Company.
In accordance with the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, the appointment of the Statutory Auditors is required to be ratified by
the shareholders at every Annual General Meeting during their tenure.
M/s M.M. Goyal & Co., Chartered Accountants, have confirmed that they are
eligible for having their appointment as Statutory Auditors and ratified at this
Annual General Meeting (AGM). Accordingly, approval of shareholders is being
sought at this AGM for ratification of their appointment.
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made thereunder, Mr. Prashanth Kumar Gupta, Company Secretary in
Practice of M/s. KPG & Associates has been appointed to conduct a
secretarial audit of the Company's Secretarial and related records for the year
ended March 31, 2017. The Practicing Company Secretary has submitted her
Report on the secretarial audit conducted by her which is annexed to this Board's
Report.
BOARD'S RESPONSES TO OBSERVATIONS/QUALIFICATIONS IN
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
The Board's responses to the qualifications and other observations are as
follows:
The Secretarial Auditors (Auditors) have submitted their report in form No. MR3
and qualified their opinion/observations in respect of the secretarial Audit
conducted for the financial year 2016-2017 as under and the Board's responses
are given against each qualification/ observation as follows:
1.

As mentioned in our report for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017,
The Company is carrying on NBFC activities pursuant to the Order of the
Hon'ble High Court of Delhi dated 04/04/2011, according to which M/s
Euphoria Capital Private Limited (holding Certificate of Registration u/s 451A of RBI Act, 1934) was amalgamated with M/s Delta Leasing and Finance
Limited, wherein the order stated that the Certificate of Registration u/s 451A of RBI Act, 1934 of M/s Euphoria Capital Private Limited be transferred
in the name of the Company.
Board's Response: The Company asked from some clarification regarding
the category under which the company should apply. Now, the company is in
the process of filing application for seeking Registration in the name of
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“Delta Leasing & Finance Ltd.”

Company in the year under review.

Board's Response : The Management has taken on record all the
qualification of the auditor. The Company will due care of all the
compliances so that such non compliance not repeated in near future. The
Management is committed in getting the matter to resolve earliest.

LISTING

BOARD EVALUATION
Evaluation of performance of all Directors is undertaken annually. The Company
has implemented a system of evaluating performance of the Board of Directors
and of its Committees and individual Directors on the basis of a structured
questionnaire which comprises evaluation criteria taking into consideration
various performance related aspects.
The Board of Directors has expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation
process.

Your Company's shares are listed and actively traded on BSE Ltd, to which the
Company has paid Listing Fees.
BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT
Business Responsibility Report is applicable to top 500 Companies listed on Stock
Exchange in India, hence it is not applicable to our Company
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in
terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013:
•

that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2017 the applicable accounting standards have been followed and
no material departures have been made;

•

that appropriate accounting policies and applied consistently and
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent have been made,
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs as at March 31, 2017
and of the profits of the Company for the Financial year ended
March 31, 2017;

•

that proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities have been made; and

•

that the Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern
basis;

•

that they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively.

•

that they have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operative effective.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL
The Company has a comprehensive internal control system in place for ensuring
reliability of financial reporting, orderly and efficient conduct of business,
compliance with policies, procedures, safeguarding of assets and economical and
efficient use of resources. Appropriate review and control mechanisms are built
in place to ensure that such control systems are adequate and are operating
effectively.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
A Report on Corporate Governance as required under Listing Regulations forms
part of the Annual Report.
The report on Corporate Governance together with the Auditor's Certificate
regarding the Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
2015 is annexed with the Annual Report.
The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate
governance and adhere to the corporate governance requirements set out by
SEBI. The Company has also implemented several best corporate governance
practices.
MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as
required under Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (1) Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 has been
forming the part of the Report and is annexed as “Annexure - B” to this Report.
Details of employee remuneration as required under provisions of Section 197 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are available at the
Registered Office of the Company during working hours before 21 days of the
Annual General Meeting and shall be made available to any shareholder on
request.
There are no employees employed throughout the financial year and in receipt of
remuneration of Rs. 60 lacs or more, or employed for part of the year and in
receipt of Rs. 5 lacs or more a month, to be reported under Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014.

APPRECIATIONS & ACKNOWLEDGMENTS
It is our strong belief that caring for our business constituents has ensured our
success in the past and will do so in future.
Your Directors wish to convey their gratitude and place on record their
appreciation for all the employees at all levels for their hard work, solidarity,
cooperation, commitment and dedication during the year. The enthusiasm and
unstinting efforts of the employees have enabled the Company to remain as
industry leaders.
The Board acknowledges with gratitude the co-operation and assistance provided
to your company by its bankers, Financial institutions, shareholders, esteemed
customers, suppliers, consultants etc. Your Company looks upon them as partners
in its progress and has shared with them the rewards of growth. It will be the
Company's endeavour to build and nurture strong links with the trade based on
mutuality of benefits, respect for and co-operation with each other, consistent
with consumer interests.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK
PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
The Company has been employing about 07 women employees in the Company.
Therefore, according to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, a Internal Complaint Committee is
constituted during the year 2017.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT
As stipulated under Regulation 34 read with Part B of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, the details pertaining to internal financial control systems and
their adequacy have been disclosed in the Management Discussion and Analysis
Report forming part of this Annual Report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For DELTA LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED
Place: Delhi
Date: September 1, 2017

Sd/(RENU JINDAL)
Managing Director
DIN : 01843439

Sd/(UTTAM KUMAR SRIVASTAVA)
Director
DIN : 03372917

AUDITORS' REPORT
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by Statutory
Auditor in their report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2017. The Statutory
Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the
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ANNEXURE-A

(ii)

FORM NO. MGT 9

Sl No.

SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS
Shareholders Name

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Shareholding at the
begginning of the year

Shareholding at the
end of the year

% change
in share
holding
during
the year

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2017
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014.

I.

CIN
Registration Date
Name of the Company
Category/Sub-category
of the Company
Address of the Registered office
& contact details
Whether listed company
Name , Address & contact
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

v
vi
vii

L67120DL1983PLC016990
21.11.1983
DELTA LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Company limited by shares
55 F.I.E., PATPARGANJ, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
DELHI-110092
Listed
Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd.
Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99 Madangiri,
Behind Local Shopping Center,
New Delhi-110062 Ph. : 011-29961281-83
Email : beetalrta@gmail.com
Web. : www.beetalfinancial.com

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated

SL No
1

Name & Description of main
NIC Code of the
products/services
Product /service
The Company is engaged in
65
invesments and dealing in shares
and other securities, providing loan
& advances and other related activites

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total

(iii)

% of
shares
pledged
encumbered
to total
shares

No. of
shares

% of total
shares
of the
company

% of
shares
pledged
encumbered
to total
shares

PRADEEP KUMAR JINDAL
(HUF)
AANCHAL JINDAL
ARCHIT JINDAL
SUBODH KUMAR
KHANDELWAL
SEEMA KHANDELWAL
LAXMAN SINGH SATYAPAL
MAMTA JINDAL
MEERA MISHRA
RENU JINDAL
AJAY KUMAR JINDAL

631729

5.44

-

631729

5.44

-

0.00

490000
580000
250000

4.22
5.00
2.15

-

490000
1113767
250000

4.22
9.60
2.15

-

0.00
4.60
0.00

300000
575000
570000
550000
580000
533767
5060496

2.59
4.96
4.91
4.74
5.00
4.60
43.62

300000
575000
1150000
550000
0
0
5060496

2.59
4.96
9.91
4.74
0.00
0.00
43.62

-

0.00
0.00
5.00
0.00
-5.00
-4.60
0.00

-

Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

S. No.
1

% to total turnover
of the company
100%

2
III

% of total
shares
of the
company

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i
ii
iii
iv

II

No. of
shares

Name of the Promoter
PRADEEP KUMAR JINDAL
(HUF)

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

631729

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

631729

% of total
shares of the
company
5.44
Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
5.44

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SL No

Name & Address CIN/GLN HOLDING/
of the Company
SUBSIDIARY/
ASSOCIATE

1

% OF
SHARES HELD

APPLICABLE
SECTION

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
S. No.
2

NONE

IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)
Category of Shareholders

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF
b) Central Govt
c) State Govt(s)
d) Bodies Corp.
e) Banks / FI
f) Any other
Total shareholding
of Promoter (A)
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks / FI
c) Central Govt
d) State Govt(s)
e) Venture Capital Funds
f) Insurance Companies
g) FIIs
h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds
i) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(1):2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian
ii) Overseas
b) Individuals
i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs 1 lakh
c) Others (specify)
Clearing Members
HUF
NRI
Sub-total (B)(2):Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C)

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year
(1st April 2016)
Demat Physical Total

No. of Shares held
at the end of the year
(31st March 2017)
% of Total Demat Physical Total
Shares

% change
during the year
% of Total
Shares

5060496
0
0
0
0
0
5060496

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

5060496
0
0
0
0
0
5060496

43.62
0
0
0
0
0
43.62

5060496
0
0
0
0
0
5060496

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

5060496
0
0
0
0
0
5060496

43.62
0
0
0
0
0
43.62

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

1780099
0

50
0

1780149
0

15.34
0

881655
0

100
0

881755
0

7.60
0

-7.74
0

598020

56340

654360

5.64

649271

55379

704650

6.07

0.43

3818340

0

3818340

32.91

4664244

0

4664244

40.20

7.29

0
0
282845
6000
6485304
6485304

0
0
150
0
56540
56540

0
0
282995
6000
6541844
6541844

0
0.00
2.44
0.05
56.38
56.38

0
2000
283045
6000
6486215
6486215

0
0
150
0
55629
55629

0
2000
283195
6000
6541844
6541844

0
0.02
2.44
0.05
56.38
56.38

0
0.02
0.00
0.00
0
0

0
11545800

0
0
56540 11602340

0
100

0
11546711

0
0
55629 11602340

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

0
100

0
0

Name of the Promoter
AANCHAL JINDAL

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

490000

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

490000

% of total
shares of the
company
4.22
Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
4.22

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
S. No.
3

Name of the Promoter
ARCHIT JINDAL

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year

580000

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

5.00
Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

10.02.2017
1113767

533767
9.60

1113767

Received by Gift

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
S. No.
4

Name of the Promoter
SUBODH KUMAR KHANDELWAL

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

250000

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

250000

% of total
shares of the
company
2.15
Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
2.15

7

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
S. No.
5

Name of the Promoter
SEEMA KHANDELWAL

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

300000

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

300000

S. No.
10

% of total
shares of the
company
2.59
Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
2.59

Name of the Promoter
AJAY KUMAR JINDAL

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

533767

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

10.02.2017

(533767)

-

TRANSFER
THROUGH GIFT

Nil

-

At the end of year
Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
S. No.
6

Name of the Promoter
LAXMAN SINGH SATYAPAL

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year

575000

4.96

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

575000

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

For Each of the Top 10Shareholders
Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

S. No.
1

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
4.96

Name of the Promoter
MAMTA JINDAL

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year

570000

4.912

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares
10.02.2017
1150000

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year
580000
9.91

Cumulative
Share during
the year
1150000

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year

550000

4.74

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

Name of the Promoter
RENU JINDAL

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

580000

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

10.02.2017

(580000)

-

TRANSFER
THROUGH GIFT

Nil

-

550000

At the end of year

8

426250

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
4.74

S. No.
3

3.67
Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
3.67

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

20000

% of total
shares of the
company
0.17

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

10.06.2016

400000

420000

PURCHASE

420000

3.62

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Name of the Shareholder
PELICAN CONSULTANTS INDIA
(P) LTD

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

307521

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

At the end of year

% of total
shares of the
company

% of total
shares of the
company

426250

Name of the Shareholder
GIRDHARI LAL

For Each of the Top 10Shareholders

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
S. No.
9

At the beginning of the year

At the end of year

Name of the Promoter
MEERA MISHRA

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

No. of
shares

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Received by Gift

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Name of the Shareholder
RAM KISHORE BANSAL

For Each of the Top 10Shareholders
S. No.
2

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
S. No.
8

4.60

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
S. No.
7

% of total
shares of the
company

% of total
shares of the
company
2.65
Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
307521

2.65

5.0

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

For Each of the Top 10Shareholders
S. No.
4

Name of the Shareholder
NAVDEEP SINGH
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of year
For Each of the Top 10Shareholders
S. No.
5

Name of the Shareholder
RACHNA BANSAL

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
No. of
shares

For Each of the Top 10Shareholders

% of total
shares of the
company

NIL

S. No.
9

NIL

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

10.02.2017
17.02.2017
04.03.2017
10.03.2017
30.03.2017
269721

12500
176256
53316
(1000)
28649
2.32

12500
188756
242072
241072
269721

PURCHASE
PURCHASE
PURCHASE
SELL
PURCHASE

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

230000

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

S. No.
10

230000

% of total
shares of the
company
1.98
Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

S. No.
6

Name of the Shareholder
MADHUR JAIN
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

For Each of the Top 10Shareholders
S. No.
7

Name of the Shareholder
SURENDRA KUMAR JAIN
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

For Each of the Top 10Shareholders
S. No.
8

Name of the Shareholder
EDELWEISS CUSTODIAL
SERVICES LIMITED
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

NIL

NIL

S. No.
1

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

15.07.2016

157670

157670

PURCHASE

157670

1.36

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
S. No.
2

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

132029

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

15.07.2016

149978

149978

PURCHASE

149978

1.29

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
S. No.
3

0.0

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

11.11.2016
132615

132615
1.14

132615

PURCHASE

Name of the Shareholder
ROSMIK FINLEASE LIMITED

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

126244

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
1.14

% of total
shares of the
company
1.09
Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
126244

1.09

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Name of the Director
MEERA MISHRA (MD)
(Ceased w.e.f. 25.04.2017)

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

550000

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

550000

Name of the Director
SEEMA KHANDELWAL

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

300000

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

% of total
shares of the
company
4.74
Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
4.74

300000

% of total
shares of the
company
2.59
Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
2.59

Name of the Director
RENU JINDAL
(Managing Director w.e.f. 25.04.2017)

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

580000

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

10.02.2017

-580000

0

TRANSFER
BY GIFT

580000

5.00

At the end of year

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Shareholding of each Directors and
each Key Managerial Personnel

% of total
shares of the
company

0

1.14
Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

NIL

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

No. of
shares

132029

Shareholding of each Directors and
each Key Managerial Personnel

% of total
shares of the
company

NIL

At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

% of total
shares of the
company

Shareholding of each Directors and
each Key Managerial Personnel

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

No. of
shares

No. of
shares

At the end of year

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
1.98

v)
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders

Name of the Shareholder
NARENDER KUMAR GUPTA

For Each of the Top 10Shareholders

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

% of total
shares of the
company
5.00
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V.

Shareholding of each Directors and
each Key Managerial Personnel
S. No.
4

Name of the Director
PAWAN KUMAR PODDAR
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

No. of
shares
25
Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

25

% of total
shares of the
company
0.0
Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
0.0

Shareholding of each Directors and
each Key Managerial Personnel
S. No.
5

Name of the Director
UTTAM KUMAR SHRIVASTAVA
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

-

-

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

-

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
-

Shareholding of each Directors and
each Key Managerial Personnel
S. No.
6

Name of the Director
SATENDRAPRATAP JAESWAL
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

No. of
shares
-

% of total
shares of the
company

Indebtedness

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured
Unsecured
Deposits
Loans
Loans
excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i)
Principal Amount
0
52,13,000
0
ii)
Interest due but not paid
0
0
0
iii)
Interest accrued but not due
0
0
0
Total (i+ii+iii)
0
52,13,000
0
Change in Indebtedness during the
0
0
0
financial year
Additions
0
25,19,003
0
Reduction
0
0
0
Net Change
0
25,19,003
0
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i)
Principal Amount
0
77,32,003
0
ii)
Interest due but not paid
0
0
0
iii)
Interest accrued but not due
0
0
0
Total (i+ii+iii)
0
77,32,003
0

VI
A.

-

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Sl.No

Particulars of Remuneration

1

Gross salary

(a)

Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the
Income Tax. 1961.
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
of the Income tax Act, 1961
(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961
Stock option
Sweat Equity
Commission
as % of profit
others (specify)
Others, please specify
Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act

Reason for
increasing/
decrease
2
3
4

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
-

5
Shareholding of each Directors and
each Key Managerial Personnel
S. No.
7

Name of the KMP
AJEET AGGARWAL
(Chief Financial Officer)

No. of
shares

At the beginning of the year

45000

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

45000

% of total
shares of the
company

B.

0.39
Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

Cumulative
Share during
the year

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

Remuneration to other directors:
Particulars of Remuneration

1

Independent Directors
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings
(b) Commission
(c ) Others, please specify
Total (1)
Other Non Executive Directors
(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings
(b) Commission
(c ) Others, please specify.
Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Cieling as per the Act.

Shareholding of each Directors and
each Key Managerial Personnel
S. No.
8

Name of the KMP
NEHA GARG
(Company Secretary)
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

-

-

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

-

Increase /
Decrease in
Shares during
the year

25,19,003
0
25,19,003

77,32,003
0
0
77,32,003

Total
Amount

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

NA
Name of the Directors

Total
Amount

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD
Cumulative
Share during
the year

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
-

Reason for
increasing/
decrease

Sl. No.

Particulars of Remuneration
Gross Salary

1

2
3
4

5

10

Name of the MD/WTD/Manager

Sl.No

2

NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR
0.39

52,13,000
0
0
52,13,000
0

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:
N.A.

-

Date of
Increase /
Decrease
in Shares

Total
Indebtedness

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961.
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961
(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961
Stock Option
Sweat Equity
Commission
as % of profit
others, specify
Others, please specify
Total

Key Managerial Personnel
CEO

Company
Secretary
Rs 27,782

CFO

Total

Rs. 1,59,677

Rs. 1,87,459

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Rs 27,782

Rs. 1,59,677

Rs. 1,87,459

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

iv)

VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type

Section of the
Companies Act

Brief Description Details of Penalty/
Authority
Punishment/
(RD/NCLT/Court)
Compounding
fees imposed

A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

Appeall made
if any
(give details)

4.
NONE

5.

NONE

NONE

6.
7.

ANNEXURE B
Particulars of Employees
A.

Information pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Name of Directors & Key
Managerial Personnel

Designation

Ratio of Remuneration
to Median
remuneration of
all employees

Increase in
Remuneration
over LY(%)

MEERA MISHRA
(Ceased w.e.f. 25.04.2017)

Managing Director

-

-

RENU JINDAL (Managing Director)

Executive Director

-

-

(w.e.f. 25.04.2017)
SEEMA KHANDELWAL
PAWAN KUMAR PODDAR

Executive Director

-

-

Independent Director

-

-

UTTAM KUMAR SRIVASTAVA

Independent Director

-

-

SATENDRAPRATAP JAESWAL

Independent Director

-

-

AJEET AGARWAL

Chief Financial Officer

0.94:1

-

Company Secretary

1:1

-

NEHA GARG

3.

Notes:
1.
The number of permanent employees as on 31st March, 2017 was Ten (10).
2.
Compared to the previous year 2015-2016, the figures for the current year
2016-2017 reflects that:
i)
Gross Turnover has grown by 7.17% and PBT by 112.82 %
respectively.
ii)
The Price Earning ratio has been increased by 286% as the EPS in the
current year is 0.01.
iii) The Median remuneration has increased by 58.33% and there is no
change in average remuneration of all employees.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

During the year, there is no change in the Remuneration of Key
Managerial Personnel.
(v) EPS has increased by 100%.
The ratio of remuneration of the highest paid Director to that employee’s
remuneration receive in excess of Director for the year 2016-2017 is NIL
The remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
employees is in accordance with the Remuneration Policy of the Company
provided under the section ‘Report on Corporate Governance’ which forms
part of the Report and Accounts.
The market capitalisation of the Company as on 31st March, 2017 decreased
by 30.75% when compared to that of 31st March, 2016. The Company has
not made any public offer in the recent past and accordingly, comparison of
Public Offer Price and the current market price of the Company’s shares
will not be relevant.
The P/E ratio as on 31st March, 2017 stood at 286.
Performance Bonus of Executive Directors and Commission of NonExecutive Directors are the variable components of their remuneration. Key
parameters for determining the same are provided in the Remuneration
Policy of the Company.

Name Age

Net
Designation/ Gross
Qualifi- Experience Previous
Date of
Employment Commencement
Nature of
Remuneration Remuneration cation (Years)
(Rs)
/Position
Duties
(Rs)
of Employment
Held
NOT APPLICABLE

Notes :
1.
Remuneration includes salary, performance bonus, allowances & other
benefits /applicable perquisites except contribution to the approved
Pension Fund under the defined benefit scheme and Gratuity Funds and
provisions for leave encashment which are actually determined on an
overall Company basis. The term ‘remuneration’ has the meaning assigned
to it under the Companies Act, 2013.
2.
The Company has not incurred any expenditure for Stock Options granted at
‘market price’ [within the meaning of the erstwhile SEBI (Employee Stock
Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines,1999] to
the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees under its
Employee Stock Option Schemes, which can be ascribed to any individual
Director, Key Managerial Personnel or other Employees.
3.
Net remuneration comprises cash income less :
a)
income tax, surcharge (as applicable) & education cess deducted at
source.
b)
manager’s own contribution to Provident Fund.
4.
All appointments are/were contractual in accordance with terms and
conditions as per Company Rules.
5.
None of the above employees is a relative of any Director of the Company.
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 2017
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members,
DELTA LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by DELTA LEASING AND
FINANCE LIMITED (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.
Based on our verification of the DELTA LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED books,
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, We hereby report
that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31st March, 2017 and has generally complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by DELTA LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED (“the Company”) for
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017, to the extent applicable to the company
according to the provisions of:
(i)
The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made
thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable to the
company during the audit period)
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (listing obligations and
disclosure requirements) regulations 2015;
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not
applicable to the company during the audit period)
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the company during the
audit period)
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client;
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the company during the audit
period)and
(i)
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998; (Not applicable to the company during the audit period)
(vi) Other Laws as applicable to the Industry:Reserve Bank of India
Directions/Regulations as applicable to a Non-Banking Financial company (Non
Deposit Accepting or holding).
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i)
Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India and notified by Ministry of Corporate affairs..
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the
following observations:
1.
The company is carrying on NBFC activities pursuant to the Order of the Hon'ble
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High Court of Delhi dated 04/04/2011, according to which M/s Euphoria Capital
Private Limited (holding Certificate of Registration u/s 45-1A of RBI Act, 1934)
was amalgamated with M/s Delta Leasing and Finance Limited, wherein the order
stated that the Certificate of Registration u/s 45-1A of RBI Act, 1934 of M/s
Euphoria Capital Private Limited be transferred in the name of the Company.
However, RBI had instructed the Company to obtain a new certificate& the matter
is still pending with the RBI.
The matter is prejudicial and the Management shall take necessary action to
resolve the issue at the earliest.
2.
The Company has not complied with the Compliances as applicable to NBFC
Companies in terms of the Regulations applicable to Non- Deposit accepting
NBFC Companies.
3.
The Company has not filed the Shareholding pattern for the Quarter ended March
2017 as on date of issuance of this report, which is a Non Compliance in terms of
Regulation 31 of SEBI(LODR)Regulations, 2015.
We further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of
the Act.
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
No specific non compliances / observations / audit qualification, reservation or
adverse remarks were observed.
We further report that during the audit period:
1.
The Reserve Bank of India has further vide letter dated 16th January, 2017
instructed the Company to Apply for fresh Certificate of Registration(COR) or to
opt for the other two option as provided by the Reserve Bank of India in the said
Letter.
As represented to us by the Management and as per the documents reviewed the
Company has submitted its reply vide dated 23rd May, 2017 asking for certain
clarifications and the Company is in process of filing the Application with
Reserve Bank of India.
2.
The Company has received Letter No. LIST/COMP/535486/Reg. 31Mar17/48/2017-18 dated 09th May, 2017 from the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
Regarding Non- Submission of Shareholding Pattern for the quarter ended March,
2017 and a Penalty of Rs. 1,54,123/- has been levied on the Company for the Non
Compliance. The Company was further informed that in case of Non-payment of
fine or non-submission of shareholding pattern within 15 days of the letter, it
would result in the company being transferred to Z group and liable to suspension
of trading of its equity shares.
3.
The Board of Directors have passed a Resolution under Section 180(1) (c) at the
Board meeting of the Company held on 30th May, 2016 approving the power to
borrow monies up to the paid up capital and free reserves of the company.
4.
The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors have approved all the Related
Party Transaction. In view of the Board all the transactions with Related Parties
are at Arm's Length Price.
For KPG & Associates
Company Secretaries
Sd/Prashanth Kumar Gupta
Proprietor
ACS- 37201
C.P.No.:13958
Date: 01st July, 2017
Place: New Delhi

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT
ECONOMIC OVERVIEW
Among the Emerging and Developing Asian economies, India remains the fastest
growing economy, ahead of China and ASEAN. Post demonetisation, there has
been much of a controversy regarding the growth estimates for the country.
While the government regards the impact of demonetisation as temporary, the
IMF has revised growth prospects for FY17 downwards (from 7.6% to 7.2%).
The Economic Survey of India on the other hand, believes growth to lie between
6.75 % - 7.5%; accepting output shock to touch the lower bound of 6.75%.

The core business area of the Group remains financial services. Various
businesses in the Group are divided in four reportable segments. These are:
Investment banking and securities business comprising investment banking,
institutional and non-institutional equity sales, trading, research, broking and
distribution, private and corporate wealth management, commodity broking,
portfolio management, depository participant;
KEY STRATEGIC INITIATIVES TAKEN DURING THE YEAR
•

Focused on enhancement of profitability by increasing revenue through
providing value added services to customers.

The economy aims to achieve growth momentum through
a)

low inflation,

•

b)

revival of investment (both public- through budget schemes and
private- through GST roll-out, Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code and
Abolition of Foreign Investment Promotion Board), and

Focused on improving portfolio quality by keeping track of infant
delinquency through joint collection drive by sales, credit ops, collection and
legal teams.

•

Launch of new line of business through Third Party Logistics and Trip Loan
business.

•

Roll out of digital initiatives like Customer Facing App with Customer
Service Module and Pay Now feature.

•

Increased revenue through shortfall recovery and charges collection
through a structured approach.

c)

pick-up in rural demand.

Despite global uncertainties, India's growth in first half of FY 17, was driven by
robust public and private consumption. Consumption was supported by lower
energy costs, public sector salary and favourable monsoon rains. Economic
activity also benefited from a pick-up in FDI and increase in public infrastructure
spending.
Coming to non-banking finance company (NBFC) industry, India Ratings and
Research (Ind-Ra) has maintained a stable outlook on the NBFC sector and on the
major NBFCs rated by it for FY 18. The sector is expected to continue expanding
the assets classes and take higher market share at the cost of mid-sized banks.
The agency predicted large NBFC to grow 16% year-on-year (YoY) in FY 17 and
21% YoY in FY 18, which on the system-wide basis would be close to one third of
the total system's incremental credit.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
Management has put in place effective Internal Control Systems to provide
reasonable assurance for:
Safeguarding Assets and their usage
Maintenance of Proper Accounting Records and
Adequacy and Reliability of the information used for carrying on Business
Operations.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL SERVICES INDUSTRY

Key elements of the Internal Control Systems are as follows:

India's financial services sector has grown from strength to strength, built on
prudential lending practices, robust regulatory environment and sound
technology base, and has ably met the aspirations of the vast population and
enabled economic activities. While commercial banking stays at the forefront of
the financial system, the growing pie of financial services is divided across
specialised players extending customised services to different customer
segments. The competitive landscape of financial services sector has witnessed
rapid growth in the last couple of decades. This movement is taking place on the
back of market forces enabling inclusive growth, meeting sectorial thrust,
leveraging policy initiatives and the ability to attract cost effective financial
resources.

(i)

Existence of Authority Manuals and periodical updating of the same for all
Functions.

(ii)

Existence of clearly defined organizational structure and authority.

The company has travelled another year, in pursuit of excellence for all its
stakeholders. In spite of a turbulent year with low growth rates and stiff
competition, the performance of the company continued to be encouraging on all
fronts. It has geared itself to face new challenges, and capitalise on new
opportunities. This discussion aims to review the environment and our actions to
continue the refined aggression in our growth ambitions going forward.
BUSINESS ANALYSIS
The Income of the Company consists only of investment income in the form of
interest. Considering the regulatory requirement applicable to our company of
deploying a minimum of 90% of its net assets as investments in/lending in our
Entities. In view of the above structure, the way to understand the business
performance of the Company is to analyse the businesses of its Group Entities.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

(iii) Existence of corporate policies for Financial Reporting and Accounting.
(iv) Existence of Management information system updated from time to time as
may be required.
(v)

Existence of Annual Budgets and Long Term Business Plans.

(vi) Existence of Internal Audit System.
(vii) Periodical review of opportunities and risk factors depending on the Global
/ Domestic Scenario and to undertake measures as may be necessary.
Normal foreseeable risks of the Company's assets are adequately covered by
comprehensive insurance. Risk assessments, inspections and safety audits are
carried out periodically.
HUMAN RESOURCE/ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT
The key HR Interventions for FY 17 focused on digitization, decentralization &
value stream mapping of HR processes. The focus was more on strategic business
partnering in order to meet the organizational goals through improved process
efficiencies, enhanced customer service and higher employee engagement. Our
initiatives encouraged employee learning and helped business build a competent
managerial team through structured learning practices.
As part of the HR lean management initiative, a value stream mapping was
introduced for key HR processes. The team studied the current state and mapped
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the future state map (FSM) for the following process:

success. The company's risk management framework is based on

•

On-boarding

(a)

clear understanding and identification of various risks

•

Employee transfer

(b)

•

Employee separation

disciplined risk assessment by evaluating the probability and impact of
each risk

(c)

Measurement and monitoring of risks by establishing Key Risk Indicators
with thresholds for all critical risks and

(d)

adequate review mechanism to monitor and control risks.

The future state map of these process has been implemented and reviewed on
regular basis for enhanced employee experience.
•

Employee separation Module (E-Exit), Employee transfer module was
launched online in people power.

•

Employee Self Service module was launched wherein employees can raise,
request for service letters and download it from People Power (HRMS).

•

Digitised records of all employee personnel files have been created. The
digitised records are uploaded in people power, this ensures quick retrieval
of employee records.

•

An online solution was rolled out to capture employee attendance sign in.
People Power, our HR system is now accessible on mobile by all employees
providing them information related to policies, downloading of payslips,
leave application management & daily attendance key in.

•

Alternate Sourcing Channel Development for off roll employee mobilization
was deployed to address the challenge to source trained sales field executives
(SFEs) in far off locations.

Learning & Development :
During the year, various learning & development programs have been rolled out
for enhancing the organisational capabilities.
Competency Training :
•

Competency training on personal effectiveness, team management, time
management, assertiveness, goal setting and sense of urgency.

•

Training on innovation through design thinking.

•

Personal finance manager nurturing program for employees to handle their
cash flow to meet their short term goal & long term financial goal.

In terms of the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, as amended, there was no employee during the year drawing remuneration
more than the stipulated amount in the said rules. The Company has a team of able
and experienced industry professionals.
During the year 2017, the company constituted an Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) for prevention of sexual harassment policy in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints Committee (ICC)
has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All
employees are covered under this policy.

REFINING BUSINESS & COMPETITIVE POSITION
DLFL's core business model for Leasing & Finance segment is to acquire the most
advantageous crudes from across the world, process them optimally refining
assets. Along with this, DLFL manages operational, financial (business) and
regulatory risks efficiently, which helps out performance over its regional peers.
OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE AND CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT
DLFL implements a culture of continuous improvement, sponsored by top
management and supported by technology excellence and innovation. A centre of
excellence ensures that DLFL adopts the latest and best industry standards,
processes, tools and applications available. In pursuit of achieving excellence in
operations several profitability improvement are identified and executed on an
on-going basis.
FUTURE PROSPECTS AND OUTLOOK
The outlook for the current financial year looks optimistic on account of political
stability at the centre with expectation of well-defined process of decision making
at government &other levels. However, the Indian markets are bound to react to
the international events. The uncertainty as regards crisis in Greece, Chinese
economy and other factors are likely to play very important role as far as Indian
capital market is concerned. Taking into consideration, the initiatives and
approach of the new Government towards the corporate sectors, the company
anticipates long term and stable growth with the goal of achieving sustainable
superior returns while managing its risks prudently.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For DELTA LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED
Sd/(RENU JINDAL)
Chairperson & Managing Director
DIN : 01843439

Sd/(UTTAM KUMAR SRIVASTAVA)
Director
DIN : 03372917

Place: Delhi
Date: September 01, 2017

RISK MANAGEMENT
Risk Management is an ongoing process. The company is committed to creating
value for its stakeholders through sustainable business growth and with that
intent has put in place a robust risk management framework to promote a
proactive approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with
the business. Given the nature of the business, the company is engaged in, the risk
framework recognizes that there is uncertainty in creating and sustaining such
value as well as in identifying opportunities. Risk management is therefore made
an integral part of the company's effective management practice.
Effective risk management is therefore critical to any organizational success.
Timely and effective risk management is of prime importance to our continued
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMPANY'S CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Corporate governance is a code that sets the principles, systems, and practices
through which the Board of Directors of the Company ensures transparency,
fairness and accountability in the Company's relationship with all its stakeholders,
viz. regulators, shareholders, creditors, government agencies, employees, among
others. The code of governance is based on the principle of making all the
necessary decisions and disclosures, accountability and responsibility towards
various stakeholders, complying with all the applicable laws and a continuous
commitment of conducting business in a transparent and ethical manner.

The Board meets at least seven (7) times a year, atleast one in each quarter, interalia, to discuss and review the financial results, business policies, strategies etc.
The maximum interval between two Board meetings is not more than one
hundred and twenty days as prescribed under Listing Regulations.

DLFL believes that the governance process should ensure that these resources
are utilised in a manner that meets stakeholders' aspirations and societal
expectations. This belief is reflected in the Company's deep commitment to
contribute to the “triple bottom line”, namely the conservation and development
of the nation's economic, social and environmental capital.
DLFL also believes that it not only has legal, contractual and social responsibilities,
but also has obligations towards its stakeholders such as shareholders, bankers,
regulators, government agencies, employees, investors, creditors and customers
among others. DHFL strives that all its stakeholders have an access to clear,
adequate and factual information relating to the Company. It promotes
accountability of its management and the Board of Directors acknowledges its
responsibilities towards its stakeholders for creation and safeguarding their
wealth.

The notice of Board meetings along with detailed notes, agenda papers is given
well in advance to all the Directors. The meetings of the Board held at Registered
Office of the Company. The Agendas for the Board Meetings is set by the Company
Secretary/Chairperson of the Board. Detailed information are incorporated in the
Agenda for facilitating meaningful and focused discussions at the Meeting.
All statutory and other significant matters including minimum information
required to be placed in terms of Schedule II - Part A of the SEBI Listing
Regulations are tabled before the Board to enable it to discharge its duties
responsibly.
The Details of the Board Meetings held during the year are as under:
Date of Meeting
May 11, 2016
May 27, 2016
May 30, 2016
August 12, 2016
September 1, 2016
November 14, 2016
February 13, 2017

DLFL's Corporate Governance structure, systems and processes are based on two
core principles:
(i)
(ii)

Management must have the executive freedom to drive the enterprise
forward without undue restraints, and
This freedom of management should be exercised within a framework
of effective accountability.

DLFL's Corporate Governance emerges from trusteeship, transparency, ethical
corporate citizenship, empowerment, control and accountability. DLFL believes
that the practice of each of these creates the right corporate culture that fulfils the
true purpose of Corporate Governance.
Our Company has complied with the requirements of Corporate Governance as
laid down under SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.
BOARD COMPOSITION
The Composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is in compliance with
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing
Regulations. The Board has an optimum combination of Executive, NonExecutive and Independent Directors.
The Board comprises of total Five (5) Directors who have an in-depth knowledge
of business, in addition to the expertise in their areas of specialisation.
A.

CHANGES IN THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ms. Meera Mishra stepped down as a Managing Director of the Company with
effect from April 25, 2017, in view of her other professional commitments. The
Company places on record its appreciation and gratitude for the invaluable
contribution made by Ms. Meera Mishra during her tenure as a member of the
Board of Directors.

BOARD STRENGTH

NO. OF DIRECTORS
PRESENT

6

6

6

6

6

5

6

5

6

6

6

6

6

6

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
During the year, a separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on
February 20, 2017. All the Independent Directors were present at such meeting.
The meeting of Independent Director was held to discuss the following matters:
i.

To review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as
a whole;

ii.

To review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into
account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors

iii.

To assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information
between the Company's Management and the Board that is necessary for
the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

iv.

To review the Compliance of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
In accordance with Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations, the Board adopted a
Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors to familiarize the
Independent Directors of the company with the organization.
All Independent Director inducted into the Board attended an Orientation
Program. The details of such Familiarisation Programme for Independent
Director are uploaded on the website of the company and the web link of the same
is provided here under:
http://www.deltaleasing.in/policy/Familarisation%20Program_dlfl.pdf

SI.
No.

Name of the Director

Designation

DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE RECORD AND DIRECTORSHIP/COMMITTEE
CHAIRMANSHIP/ MEMBERSHIP HELD IN OTHER COMPANIES

1.

Ms. Renu Jindal

Managing Director

The number of Directorship, committee membership/chairmanship(s) of all
Directors is within the respective limits prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

2.

Ms. Seema Khandelwal

Executive Director

3.

Mr. Uttam Kumar Srivastava

Non-Executive & Independent Director

4.

Mr. Satendrapratap Jaeswal

Non-Executive & Independent Director

5.

Mr. Pawan Kumar Poddar

Non-Executive & Independent Director

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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Attendance of the members, Directorships & Memberships/Chairmanships
of Committees as on March 31, 2017 is as follows:
NAME OF
DIRECTOR

NATURE OF NO. OF
DIRECTOR MEETINGS
SHIP
HELD IN
2016-17

NO. OF
MEETINGS
ATTENDED
IN 2016-17

WHETHER
ATTENDED
LAST AGM ON
SEPTEMBER
30, 2016

NO. OF
OUTSIDE
DIRECTORSHIPS
OF PUBLIC
COMPANIES*

NO. OF
COMMITTEE
CHAIRMANSHIPS
OTHER THAN
DLFL

NO. OF
COMMITTEE
MEMBERSHIPS
OTHER THAN
DLFL

Mrs. Meera
Mishra

Managing
Director
(Ceased w.e.f
25.04.2017)

7

7

Absent

13

-

-

Mrs. Renu
Jindal

Managing
7
Director
( w.e.f 25.04.2017)

7

Present

2

-

-

Mrs. Seema
Khandelwal

Executive
Director

7

7

Present

4

-

-

Mr. Pawan
Non-Executive
Kumar Poddar & Independent
Director

7

7

Present

2

2

1

Mr. Uttam
Kumar
Srivastava

Non-Executive
& Independent
Director

7

7

Present

6

-

-

Mr. Satendra
Pratap
Jaeswal

Non-Executive
& Independent
Director

7

5

Absent

1

-

1

*

The Directorship, held by Directors as above mentioned do not include
Directorship in Delta Leasing & Finance Limited, Foreign Companies and
Companies Registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

**

In accordance of Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations,
Memberships/Chairmanships of only Audit Committees and Stakeholders'
Relationship Committee in all Public Limited Companies (excluding Delta
Leasing & Finance Limited) have been considered.

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS
(I)

Members of the Board and Senior management have affirmed compliance with
the Code of Conduct & Ethics for the year ended 31 March 2017 on behalf of them
and to the extent that they are aware, on behalf of all employees reporting to them.
A declaration signed by the CEO of the Company to this effect is contained at the
end of this report. The Company's Code of Conduct & Ethics has been suitably
modified to include the requirements laid down in Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The said
Code is posted on the website of the Company i.e. www.deltaleasing.in
To
The Shareholders of Delta Leasing & Finance Limited
Sub: Compliance with Code of Conduct
I hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct as adopted by
the Board of Directors.
Sd/Meera Mishra
Chairman & Managing Director
Date: April 25, 2017
Place: Delhi

INFORMATION PLACED BEFORE THE BOARD
The Board has been provided with full access to any information within the
Company which includes following information as specified in Part A of Schedule 2
of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:
•

Annual operating plans of businesses and budgets and any update thereof.

•

Capital budgets and any updates thereof.

•

Default, if any, in payment of dues to any major creditors.

•

Quarterly results of the Company.

•

Minutes of the Meetings of the Board and all other Committees of the Board.

•

Information on recruitment and remuneration of Senior officers just below
the Board level, including the appointment or removal, if any, of Chief
Financial Officer and Company Secretary.

CODE OF CONDUCT & ETHICS

The Company's Code of Conduct & Ethics adopted by the Board of Directors is
applicable to Directors, Senior Management and employees to ensure the highest
standards of professional conduct. The Code gives guidance and support needed
for ethical conduct of business. The Code is applicable to Non-Executive Directors
including Independent Directors to such extend as may be applicable to them
depending on their roles and responsibilities.

(II) CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING
In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992, as amended, the Company has
established systems and procedures to restrict insider trading activity to preserve
the confidentiality and to prevent misuse of unpublished price sensitive
information.
The objective of this Code is to protect the interest of shareholders at large, to
prevent misuse of any price sensitive information and to prevent any insider
trading activity by dealing in shares of the Company. The Code also prescribes
sanction framework and any instance of breach of code is dealt with in accordance
with the same.

•

Making of loans and investments of surplus funds.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

•

Appointment, remuneration and resignation of Directors.

The Board Committees are set up under the formal approval of the Board to carry
out clearly defined roles which are considered to be performed by the Members of
the respective Board Committees. The Company's guidelines relating to Board
Meetings are applicable to Committee Meetings, as far as may be practicable. Each
Committee has the authority to obtain at the Company's expense, outside legal and
professional advice on any matters within its term of reference. The Company
Secretary acts as the Secretary of all Committees.

•

Significant changes in accounting policies and internal controls.

•

Declarations submitted by Independent Directors at the time of
appointment and also annually.

•

Appointment of and fixing of remuneration of the Auditors as
recommended by the Audit Committee.

•

Annual financial results of the Company, Auditors' Report, Director's
Report, Corporate Governance Report etc.

POST-MEETING INTERNAL COMMUNICATION SYSTEM
The Company has an effective post meeting follow-up review and reporting
process for the decisions taken by the Board and Committee(s) thereof. The
important decisions taken at the Board/Committee(s) Meetings which calls for
actions to be taken are promptly initiated and where required communicated to
the concerned departments/divisions. The report is placed at the immediately
succeeding Meeting of the Board / Committee(s) for information and review by
the Board/ Committee(s).

Currently, the Board has following five committees:
•

Audit Committee;

•

Share Transfer Committee;

•

Nomination & Remuneration Committee;

•

Shareholders' Grievance cum Stakeholder Relationship Committee;

A detailed note on the composition of the Board's Committees has been provided.
Each Committee has the authority to engage outside experts, advisors and
counsels to the extent it considers appropriate to assist in its function. Minutes of
proceedings of Committee meetings are circulated to the Directors and placed
before Board meetings for noting.
The details of these Committees are set out below.
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1.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

•

Consider all requests for transfer/transmission of shares and such
other securities as may be issued by the Company from time to time.

Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the
disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial
statement is correct, sufficient and credible

•

issue of duplicate share certificates for shares/debentures and other
securities reported lost, defaced or destroyed, as per the laid down
procedure;

•

Recommending the appointment, remuneration and terms of
appointment of statutory auditors including cost auditors of the
Company

•

issue new certificates against subdivision of shares, renewal, split or
consolidation of share certificates / certificates relating to other
securities;

•

Approving payment to statutory auditors, including cost auditors, for
any other services rendered by them

(i)

Terms of reference

•

•

Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements and
auditors' report thereon before submission to the Board for approval,
with particular reference to:
o

•

Matters required to be included in the Directors' Responsibility
Statement to be included in the Board's Report in terms of clause
(c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

o

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons
for the same;

o

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to
financial statements;

o

Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

o

Qualifications / modified opinions in draft audit report.

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements
before submission to the Board for approval

(ii) Composition
The Committee's composition is in compliance with provisions of Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing
Regulations.
The Audit Committee comprises of the following 3 Directors:
Mr. Pawan Kumar Poddar
(Chairman of the Committee)
Mr. Satendrapratap Jaeswal
Ms. Meera Mishra

Non-Executive Independent Directors
Non-Executive Independent Directors
Executive Director

*Committee had been reconstituted on 25.04.2017, to appoint Ms. Renu Jindal in
place of Ms. Meera Mishra who tendered her resignation.
(iii) Meetings & Attendance of Directors
The Committee met eight (5) times during the year on May 30, 2016, August 12,
2016, September 1, 2016, November 14, 2016 & February 13, 2017 as against the
minimum requirement of four meetings.

(ii)

•

approval of Dematerialisation/Rematerialisation Request.

•

review of cases for refusal of transfer/transmission of shares and
debentures;

Composition

The Committee's composition is in compliance with provisions of Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations.
The Share Transfer Committee comprises of the following 3 Directors:
Mr. Pawan Kumar Poddar
(Chairman of the Committee)
Mr. Satendrapratap Jaeswal
Ms. Meera Mishra

Non-Executive Independent Directors
Non-Executive Independent Directors
Executive Director

*Committee had been reconstituted on 25.04.2017, to appoint Ms. Renu Jindal in
place of Ms. Meera Mishra who tendered her resignation.
(iii) Meetings& Attendance of Directors
The Committee met four times during the year on April 8, 2016, April 12, 2016,
July 12, 2016 & February 9, 2017.
Name of the
Directors

Number of Meetings
Held during the year

Number of Meetings
Attended

Mr. Pawan Kumar Poddar
Mr. Satendrapratap Jaeswal
Ms. Meera Mishra

4

4

4

4

4

4

It can be seen from the above details that the frequency of the Committee
Meetings was more than the minimum limit prescribed under applicable
regulatory requirements.
(iv) Details of Shareholders' Requests/Complaints
During the year under review, the Company has resolved investor grievances
expeditiously. During the year under review, the Company/its Registrar received
the following complaints from SEBI/Stock Exchanges.
Particulars

Opening Balance

Received

Resolved

Pending Status

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Complaints:
SEBI/Stock Exchange

Name of the
Directors

Number of Meetings
Held during the year

Number of Meetings
Attended

3.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (N&R COMMITTEE)

Mr. Pawan Kumar Poddar
Mr. Satendrapratap Jaeswal
Ms. Meera Mishra

5

5

(i)

Terms of reference

5

2

5

5

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the role of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee includes the following:

It can be seen from the above details that the frequency of the Committee
Meetings was more than the minimum limit prescribed under applicable
regulatory requirements and the gap between two Committee Meetings was not
more than one hundred and twenty days.
The Statutory Auditors are invited to attend the meetings of the Committee and
provided such information and clarifications as required by the Committee,
which gives a deeper insight into the respective business and functional areas of
operations.
2.
(i)

SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE
Terms of reference

•

To identify persons who are qualified to become directors, persons who
may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria
laid down and to recommend to the Board their appointment and / or
removal.

•

To carry out evaluation of every director's performance.

•

To formulate the criteria for performance evaluation of Independent
Directors and the Board;

•

To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to
time and / or enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or
modification, as may be applicable.

The role of the Share Transfer Committee includes the following:
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•

To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes
and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy,
relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel
and other employees.

•

To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the
performance of its duties.

(ii) Composition

management.
Policy On Board Diversity
The nomination and remuneration committee has devised a policy on board
diversity which sets out the approach to diversity on the board of the company.
The policy provides for having a truly diverse board comprising of appropriately
qualified people with a broad range of experience relevant to the business of the
company.

The Committee's composition is in compliance with provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations.

4.

SHAREHOLDER 'S GRIEVANCE CUM STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP
COMMITTEE

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises of the following 3
Directors :

(i)

Terms of Reference

Mr. Uttam Kumar Srivastava
(Chairman of the Committee)
Mr. Satendrapratap Jaeswal
Mr. Pawan Kumar Poddar

•

considering and resolving the grievances of shareholders of the
Company with respect to transfer of shares, Non-receipt of annual
report, non-receipt of declared dividend, etc.;

•

ensuring expeditious share transfer process in line with the
proceedings of the Share Transfer Committee;

•

evaluating performance and service standards of the Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent of the Company;

•

Providing guidance and making recommendations to improve service
levels for the investors.

•

Reference to statutory and regulatory authorities regarding investor
grievances, and otherwise ensuring proper and timely attendance
and redressal of investor queries and investor grievances.

Non-Executive Independent Directors
Non-Executive Independent Directors
Non-Executive Independent Directors

(iii) Meetings& Attendance of Directors
The Committee met four times during the year on May 30, 2016, August 12, 2016
November 14, 2016 and February 13, 2017.
Name of the
Directors

Number of Meetings
Held during the year

Number of Meetings
Attended

Mr. Uttam Kumar Srivastava
Mr. Satendrapratap Jaeswal
Ms. Pawan Kumar Poddar

4

4

(ii) Composition

4

2

4

4

The Shareholder's Grievance Cum Stakeholders' Relationship Committee
comprises of the following 3 Directors:

It can be seen from the above details that the frequency of the Committee
Meetings was more than the minimum limit prescribed under applicable
regulatory requirements.
(iv) Remuneration Policy
(a)

Whole-Time Directors

Remuneration paid to the Executive Directors is recommended by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and is subject to the approval of
the overall limits as approved by the Shareholders.
(b) Independent Director
The Independent Directors do not have any pecuniary relationship or
transaction with the company. However Non-Executive Independent
Directors are not paid sitting fees for attending the Board and Committee
meetings.
Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors
The Board is responsible for undertaking a formal annual evaluation of its own
performance, its committees and individual Directors as per the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, with a view to ensure that
individual Directors and the Board as a whole work efficiently and effectively in
achieving Company's objectives. During the year, the Board with the assistance of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has completed the evaluation exercise
as per the internally designed evaluation process approved by the Board. The
Independent directors were evaluated on various performance indicators
including aspects relating to:
•

Ethical standards of integrity and probity

•

Willingness to devote time and effort to understand the Company and its
business

•

Adherence to applicable code of conduct and fulfillment of director's
obligations.

•
•
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Mr. Pawan Kumar Poddar
(Chairman of the Committee)
Mr. Satendrapratap Jaeswal
Ms. Meera Mishra

Non-Executive Independent Directors
Non-Executive Independent Directors
Executive Director

*Committee had been reconstituted on 25.04.2017, to appoint Ms. Renu Jindal in
place of Ms. Meera Mishra who tendered her resignation.
(iii) Meetings
The Committee met three times during the year on May 30, 2016, August 12 ,
2016 and February 13, 2017.
Name of the
Directors

Number of Meetings
Held during the year

Number of Meetings
Attended

Mr. Pawan Kumar Poddar
Mr. Satendrapratap Jaeswal
Ms. Meera Mishra

3

3

3

2

3

3

It can be seen from the above details that the frequency of the Committee
Meetings was more than the minimum limit prescribed under applicable
regulatory requirements.
Meetings of Board Committees held during the year and Directors'
attendance:
Board Committee

Meeting Helds

Audit
Committee

Share
Transfer
Committee

5

4

Nomination & Shareholders'
Remuneration Grievance Cum
Committee
Stakeholders'
Relationship
Committee
4
3

Directors' Attendance
Mr. Pawan Kumar Poddar

5

4

4

3

Independent judgment during Board deliberations on strategy,
performance etc

Mr. Satendrapratap Jaeswal

2

4

2

2

Ms. Meera Mishra

5

4

-

3

Interpersonal relationships with fellow Board members and senior

Mr. Uttam Kumar Srivastava

-

-

4

-
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GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

•

The details of the preceding three years' Company Annual General Meeting are as
follows:
No. of special
resolution(s)

Financial
Year

Date and Day

Date and Day

set out
at the AGM

2013-14

September 30, 2014

Community Centre,

at 1.30 pm

Club Road, B-Block,

NONE

Industrial Area

at 1.00 pm

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
In terms of Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations, The Managing director
and CFO certification of the financial statements for the year 2016-17 is enclosed
at the end of this report.

NONE

Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
relevant Rules issued thereunder, Companies can serve Annual Reports and other
communications through electronic mode to those shareholders who have
registered their email address either with the Company or with the Depository. It
is a welcome move for the society at large, as this will reduce paper consumption
to a great extent and allow shareholders to contribute towards a greener
environment. This is a golden opportunity for every shareholder of the Company
to contribute to the cause of Green Initiative.

Delhi- 110092
September 30, 2016

Club Road, B-Block,

at 12.45 pm

Plot No-9, Shalimar Bagh,

SEBI COMPLAINTS REDRESSAL SYSTEM (SCORES)
SEBI has initiated SCORES for processing the investor complaints in a centralized
web based redress system and online redressal of all the shareholders complaints.
The company is in compliance with the SCORES and redressed the shareholders
complaints well within the stipulated time.

1

Community Centre,
2015-16

Policy for Preservation of Documents
Policy on Determination and Disclosure of Materiality of Events and
Information and Web Archival Policy

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Delhi- 110088
55, F.I.E, Patparganj,

September 29, 2015

•
•

A detailed report on the Management Discussion and Analysis is provided as a
separate section in the Annual Report.

Plot No-9, Shalimar Bagh,
2014-15

Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price
Sensitive Information

GREEN INITIATIVE

Delhi- 110088
POSTAL BALLOT
No Postal Ballot was conducted during the Financial Year ended on March 31,
2017. None of the businesses proposed to be transacted at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting require passing a resolution through Postal Ballot.
EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING
During the year under review, No Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the
shareholders was held.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION
No Related Party transaction was entered during the financial year 2016-2017.
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
The Company did not have any subsidiary company during the year ended
March 31, 2017.

We therefore invite all our shareholders to support the Green Initiative your
Company by registering/updating email addresses for receiving electronic
communications.
Let's be a part of this 'Green Initiative'!
COMPLIANCE WITH THE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK
The Company is in compliance with all mandatory requirements of Regulation 27
of the Listing Regulations and has adopted all suggested terms to be included in
the report on Corporate Governance.
DISCLOSURES :

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

1.

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are
conducted in a fair and transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of
professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior the company has
adopted a vigil mechanism policy. This policy is explained in corporate
governance report and also posted on the website of company.

The Company has not entered into any transactions of material nature with any of
its related parties that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company. The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions which
has been uploaded on the Company's website.

DISCLOSURES ON MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS:

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

2.

As required by the Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations effective from October
01, 2014 the risk management policy has been formulated by the Company and
the same is available on the website of the Company.

The Company has complied with the requirements of regulatory / statutory
authorities on capital market and no penalties or strictures have been imposed on
the Company by the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any other statutory authority, on
any matter relating to the capital markets during the last three years.

ETHICS/GOVERNANCE POLICIES
At DLFL, we strive to conduct our business and strengthen our relationships in a
manner that is dignified, distinctive and responsible. We adhere to ethical
standards to ensure integrity, transparency, independence and accountability in
dealing with all stakeholders. Therefore, we have adopted various codes and
policies to carry out our duties in an ethical manner. Some of these codes and
policies are:
•

Code of Conduct

3.

DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE(S) BY THE COMPANY:

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:

The Company in the preparation of financial statements has followed the
treatment laid down in the Accounting standards prescribed by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. There are no audit qualifications in the
Company's financial statements for the year under review.
4.

MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS:

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

•

Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading

•

Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy

5.

•

Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and on Dealing with
Related Party Transactions

In accordance with Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations, the Company has
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WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:
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formulated Whistle Blower Policy for employees to report to the management
about the unethical behaviour, fraud or violation of Company's code of conduct.
The mechanism provides for adequate safeguard to the victimized employees and
spreads the way to curb those practices being followed in the office premises.
None of the personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit
Committee.
6.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

As per Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations effective from October 1, 2014, the
Risk Management Policy has been formulated by the Company.
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION :
The Board recognizes the importance of two-way communication with
shareholders and giving a balanced report of results and progress and responding
to questions and issues raised in a timely and consistent manner. Shareholders
seeking information related to their shareholding may contact the Company
directly or through Company's Registrars and Transfer Agents, details of which
are available on the Company's website i.e. www.deltaleasing.in
The Company maintains a functional website and disseminates, inter-alia, the
following information:
•

details of its business

•

terms and conditions of appointment of independent directors

Quarter Ended
Quarter ended on June 30, 2017
Half Year ended on September 30, 2017
Quarter ended on December 31, 2017
Year ended on March 31, 2018
Annual General Meeting for the year
ending March 31, 2018

Date of Approval of result
in Board Meeting
12th August, 2017
14th November, 2017
13th February, 2018
30th May, 2018
September, 2018

The above dates are tentative and are subject to change pursuant to unforeseen
circumstances.
DIVIDEND PAYMENT
During the year, the Company has not declared and paid any dividend.
LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES
DLFL Equity shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges :
Name & Address

Telephone / Fax / E-mail ID / Website

Scrip Code

BSE Limited (BSE)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400 001.

Telephone: (022) 22721233/4
Fax: (022) 22721919
E-mail ID: info@bseindia.com
Website: www.bseindia.com

535486

•

composition of various committees of board of directors

•

the email address for grievance redressal and other relevant details

STOCK PRICE DATA :

•

contact information of the designated officials of the listed entity who are
responsible for assisting and handling investor grievances

•

financial information including notice of Board Meetings, financial results,
annual report and other material

High, Low and Average Closing Price and the Trading Volume of the Company's
Equity Shares on BSE Limited during the each month of the Financial Year 20162017 is given below:

•

information

•

shareholding pattern

The Company regularly updates any change in the content of the website within
two working days of such change.
The Annual Report, annually/half yearly/ quarterly results, shareholding pattern,
investors presentation, information on material events etc., are periodically filed
in accordance with the SEBI Listing Regulations on BSE Listing portals. The
financial results of the Company (quarterly, semiannually and annually) were
published in leading newspapers namely Financial Express and Jansatta
respectively.
GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION:
A.

Company Registration Details:

The Company is registered in the State of Delhi, India. The Corporate
Identification Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) is L67120DL1983PLC016990.
B.

MONTH
APRIL'16
MAY'16
JUNE'16
JULY'16
AUG'16
SEP'16
OCT'16
NOV'16
DEC'16
JAN'17
FEB'17
MAR'17

OPEN (Rs.)
3.93
3.76
3.50
3.42
2.44
2.91
3.42
3.72
3.54
3.32
2.65
2.64

HIGH (Rs.)
4.10
3.76
3.60
3.42
2.91
3.60
3.99
3.72
3.69
3.32
2.85
2.86

LOW (Rs.) CLOSE (Rs.) VOLUME
3.76
3.76
2,890
3.43
3.60
2,698
3.42
3.42
18,126
2.42
2.42
40,454
2.32
2.78
42,497
2.89
3.42
4,041
3.25
3.75
10,395
3.54
3.54
1,125
3.33
3.49
26,409
2.53
2.53
1,31,092
2.53
2.57
47,395
2.31
2.86
36,509

Annual General Meeting:

Annual General Meeting
Financial Year
Date & Time
Venue

Date of Book Closure
Dividend Payment Date

33rd Annual General Meeting
1st April 2016 to 31st March 2017
29th September, 2017 & 1:00 P.M.
Shalimar Bagh Club, Plot No. 9,
B- Block, Community Centre,
Club Road, Shalimar Bagh, Delhi- 110 088
25th September, 2017 to
29th September, 2017
Not Applicable

Calendar of financial year ended 31st March, 2017
The meetings of Board of Directors for approval of quarterly financial results
during the financial year ended 31st March, 2018 will be held on the following
dates
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CATEGORY
Promoters & Person acting in concert

TOTAL NO.

% TO

OF SHARES

EQUITY

5060496

43.62

Public Financial Institution & Govt. Companies

Nil

Nil

Banks, Financial Institutions Mutual Funds

Nil

Nil

6000

0.05

Non Resident Indians
Bodies Corporate

881755

7.60

Others ( Public )

5654089

48.73

11602340

100

Total
DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES

The Company's shares are required to be compulsorily traded in the Stock
Exchanges in dematerialized form. The number of shares held in dematerialized
and physical mode is as under:

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENTS
M/s Beetal Financial & Computer Service Pvt Ltd are the Share Transfer Agent of
the Company. The contact details of the RTA are given below:
Beetal Financial & Computers Services (P) Ltd.
Beetal House,3rd Floor,99,Madangir,
Behind Local Shopping Center,
Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,
New Delhi-110 062
Phone:91-11-29961281-83
Fax : 91-11-2996 1284
E-mail: beetalrta@gmail.com

Number of shares held in dematerialized as on March 31, 2017
CATEGORY

NO. OF SHARES

% OF TOTAL CAPITAL ISSUED

NSDL

9326408

80.38

CDSL

2220303

19.14

55629

0.48

11602340

100

PHYSICAL
TOTAL

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS AS ON MARCH 31, 2017

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM
In case of Shares held in physical form, all transfers are completed within 15 days
from the date of receipt of documents being valid and complete in all respects. The
Board has delegated the authority for approving transfer, transmission, and so on
of the Company's securities to the Managing Director and/or Company Secretary.
A summary of transfer/transmission of securities of the Company so approved by
the Managing Director/Company Secretary is placed at quarterly Board meeting
/ Stakeholders' Relationship Committee.
The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice half-yearly
certificate to the effect that all certificates have been issued within thirty days of
the date of lodgement of the transfer, sub division, consolidation and renewal as
required under Regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations and files a copy of the
said certificate with Stock Exchanges.
To facilitate speedy approvals, authority has been delegated to the Share Transfer
Agents (RTA) to approve share transfers upto specified limits. Share
Transfers/transmission approved by the RTA and/or the authorised executives
are placed at the Board meeting from time to time.
Applications for transfers, transmission and transposition are received by the
Company at its Registered Office or at the office(s) of its Registrars and Share
Transfer Agent. As the shares of the Company are in dematerialised form, the
transfers are duly processed by NSDL/ CDSL in electronic form through the
respective depository participants.

NUMBER
NUMBER OF
% OF
TOTAL
AMOUNT
SHARE
SHARE
NO. OF
OF
HOLDERS HOLDERS SHARES
SHARES
1605
81.34
123585
1235850
0001- 5000
95
4.81
81225
812250
5001-10000
955160
59
2.99
95516
10001- 20000
984720
38
1.92
98472
20001- 30000
299790
8
0.40
29979
30001- 40000
704610
15
0.76
70461
40001- 50000
42
2.12
326402
3264020
50001- 100000
111
5.62
10776700 107767000
100001-ABOVE
1973
100
11602340 116023400
TOTAL
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DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY
Demat ISIN Number: Equity Shares INE874N01013. As on March 31, 2017
almost the entire equity capital was held in the dematerialized form with NSDL
and CDSL. Only 55629 shares were held in physical form.
NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS
I.

% OF
SHARES
1.0652
0.7001
0.8232
0.8487
0.2584
0.6073
2.8132
92.8838
100

II

The Board :
a.

The Company is headed by an Executive Chairman; and

b.

All Independent Directors have adequate qualifications, expertise and
experience which enable them to contribute effectively to the
management of the Company.

Shareholders Rights: The quarterly financial results of the Company are
published in leading newspapers as mentioned under the heading 'Means of
Communication' of the Report on Corporate Governance and also posted on
the website of the Company. These results are not separately circulated to
the shareholders.

III.

Training to Board Members: It is need based.

IV.

Mechanism for evaluating non-executive Board Members: Not yet
adopted by the Company.
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V.

Whistle Blower Policy: Adopted by the Company.

ANNUAL LISTING FEE TO STOCK EXCHANGES

VI.

Modified opinion(s) in Audit Report: There are no modified audit
opinion(s) in the financial statements for the financial year 2016-17.

The Company has paid Annual Listing Fee for the Financial Year 2017-18 to the
respective Exchange.

OTHER INFORMATION:

ANNUAL CUSTODIAL FEE TO DEPOSITORIES

CORPORATE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (CIN): L67120DL1983PLC016990

The Company has paid Annual Custodial Fee for the Financial Year 2017-18 to
NSDL and CDSL.

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT:
As stipulated by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, a qualified Practicing
Company Secretary carries out the Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit to
reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total
issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report
thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges and is also placed before the Board of
Directors. The audit, inter alia, confirms that the total listed and paid up capital of
the Company is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in
dematerialised form (held with NSDL and CDSL).
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DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT
This is to confirm that the board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all board
members and senior management of the company. The Code of Conduct has also
been posted on the website of the company. It is further confirmed that all
directors and senior management personnel of the company have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct of the company for the year ended 31 March,
2017, as envisaged in Schedule V under regulation 34(3) of the Listing
Regulations.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE COMPANY
Under Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
The Board of Directors
Delta Leasing and Finance Limited
Dear Sirs,
(a) We have reviewed the financial statements read with the cash flow statement of Delta Leasing and Finance Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2017 and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:
(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that may be misleading;
(ii) These statements present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with current accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the
Company's code of conduct.
(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting. We have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the
Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, and steps taken or proposed to be
taken for rectifying these deficiencies.
(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
(i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
(ii) Significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and that the same have been disclosed suitably in the notes to the financial statements; and
(iii) That there have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware.

Place: Delhi
Date: 30/05/2017

Sd/(Renu Jindal)
Chairperson & Managing Director
DIN : 01843439

Sd/(Ajeet Agarwal)
Chief Financial Officer

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To the Members of Delta Leasing & Finance Limited
To,
The Members
Delta Leasing & Finance Limited
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Delta Leasing and Finance Limited ('the Company') for the year ended 31st March ,
2017, as stipulated in Chapter IV of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing
Regulations').
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression
of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as specified in Chapter IV of the Listing Regulations, as applicable.
We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

Date: 30/05/2017
Place: Delhi

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

FOR M.M. Goyal & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 007198N
Sd/(Man Mohan Goyal)
Partner
M.No. 86085
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
The Members of Delta Leasing & Finance Limited
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Delta Leasing &
Finance Limited (“the company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at
31st March 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation
and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give true
and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the
Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.
Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2017, its profit/loss and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1.
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015(“the Order”)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A statement on the matters
Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
2.
As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a)
We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.
b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.
c)
the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
e)
On the basis of written representations received from the directors as
on 31st March, 2017, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
f)
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financing reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls refer to our separate report in “Annexure-B”.
g)
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other
matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:
i.
The Company does not have any pending litigations which
would impact its financial position.
ii.
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivatives contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.
iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the
Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.
iv.
The company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial
Statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank
Notes during the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30
December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of
accounts maintained by the company. Refer to Note 27 to the
financial Statements.
For M.M. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. :007198N)
Sd/(CA MAN MOHAN GOYAL)
(Partner)
(M. No.: 86085))
Place: New Delhi
Date: 30/ 05/2017

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

AUDITOR'S REPORT
To
The Board of Directors,
Delta Leasing & Finance Limited
Delhi.
We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Delta Leasing and Finance Ltd. as on 31/03/2017 and Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended 31/03/2017, annexed hereto and report that:1.

The Company has obtained the Certificate of Registration from the Reserve Bank of India, under section 45-IA
of RBI Act, 1934 in the name of Euphoria Capital Private Limited (Transferor Company No.1). Upon
Amalgamation, The Certificate of Registration granted by RBI to M/s Euphoria Capital Private Limited
(Transferor Company No, 1) be transferred in the name of Delta Leasing and Finance Ltd. (Transferee
Company) as approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi at New Delhi vide its order dated 04th April, 2011.

2.

The Board of Directors has passed a resolution for the non-acceptance of any public deposits.

3.

The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the relevant year.

4.

The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition accounting standards,
assets classification and provisioning for bad & doubtful debts as applicable to it.
For M.M. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. :007198N)
Sd/(CA MAN MOHAN GOYAL)
(Partner)
(M. No.: 86085)

Place : New Delhi
Date : 30/05/2017

AUDITOR'S REPORT
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Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors' Report
[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our
Report of even date to the members of Delta Leasing & Finance Limited on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2017]
On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and Explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we
report that:
i.
In respect of its fixed assets:
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of the fixed
assets.
(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year in accordance with the phased
programme of verification adopted by the management which, in our
opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at
reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, no immovable
properties are owned by the company.
ii.
(a) The inventory of shares in Demat account has been verified by the
management during the year.
(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the procedures followed by the management for such
physical verification are reasonable and adequate in relation to the
size of the company and the nature of its business.
(c) In our opinion Company is maintaining proper records of inventory.
The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as
compared to book records were not material and have been properly
dealt with in the books of accounts.
iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
granted any secured or unsecured loans to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013; and therefore paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not
applicable.
iv.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the
size of the company and the nature of its business for the purchase of fixed
assets and for the sale of goods and services. During the course of our Audit,
we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in
internal control.
v.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not accepted deposits during the year and do not have
any unclaimed deposits. Therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the
Order are not applicable to the company.
vi. The provisions of clause 3 (vi) of the Order are not applicable to the
company as the respective entities are not covered by the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014.
vii. In respect of statutory dues:
(a) According to the records of the company and information and
explanations given to us, the Company has generally been regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund,
employees state insurance (ESI), Investor Education and Protection
Fund, Income-tax, Tax deducted at sources, Tax collected at source,
Professional Tax, Sales Tax, value added tax (VAT), Wealth Tax, Service
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Education Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities.
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income-tax, Wealth Tax,
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Custom Duty, Excise Duty, sales tax, VAT, Cess and other material
statutory dues in arrears /were outstanding as at 31 March, 2017 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
(c) There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the
Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.
viii. The company does not have the accumulated losses at the end of financial
year. The company has not incurred any Cash losses during the financial
covered by our Audit and the immediately preceding financial year.
ix. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial
institutions, banks and debenture holders.
x.
In our opinion, and according to the information and the explanation given
to us, the company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others
from banks or financial institutions during the year. Therefore, the
provisions of the clause 3(x) of the Order are not applicable to the company.
xi. The company has not obtained any term loan during the year, so this para of
order is not applicable.
xii. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information
and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no material
fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.
xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year.
xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered in
to non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.
xvi. The Company is required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 and on Amalgamation of M/s Euphoria
Capital Private Limited (Being Non-Banking Financial Company) and other
companies (the Transferor Companies No. 1 to 4 respectively) with DELTA
LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED (the transferee Company) in terms of the
Scheme of Arrangement framed under sections 391 and 394 of the
Companies Act,1956, was approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi at
New Delhi vide its order dated 04th April,2011.As per the Hon'ble High
Court Order dated 04/04/2011, the Certificate of Registration granted to
Transferor Company No.1 Euphoria Capital Private Limited by the Reserve
Bank of India as Non-Banking Financial Company be transferred to and
vested in the Transferee Company pursuant to the provision of section 394
of the Act (Refer to Point No. 2 (a) of the Scheme of Arrangement).
For M.M. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. :007198N)
Sd/(CA MAN MOHAN GOYAL)
(Partner)
(M. No.: 86085)
Place: New Delhi
Date: 30/05/2017

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Annexure B to the Independent Auditors' Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Delta
Leasing and Finance Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March 2017 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

(2)

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3)

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2017,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M.M. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. :007198N)
Sd/(CA MANMOHAN GOYAL)
(Partner)
(M. No.: 86085)
Place: New Delhi
Date: 30/05/2017

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that
(1)
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pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company;

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

DELTA LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
(CIN: L67120DL1983PLC016990)
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

Note No.
A

B

C

II.

Shareholders' Funds
(i) Share Capital
(ii) Reserves and Surplus

4
5

11,60,23,400
9,71,06,097
21,31,29,497

11,60,23,400
9,70,04,987
21,30,28,387

Non-Current Liabilities
(i) Long-term Borrowings
(ii) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(iii) Other Long-term Liabilities
(iv) Long-term Provisions

6
7
8
9

83,703
77,32,003
5,34,282
83,49,988

23,441
52,13,000
5,45,409
57,81,850

Current Liabilities
(i) Short-term Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payables
(iii) Other Current Liabilities
(iv) Short-term Provisions

10
11
12

2,59,264
1,61,236
2,15,860
6,36,360
22,21,15,845

65,000
90,000
14,94,682
16,49,682
22,04,59,919

22,19,935
21,37,03,536
21,59,23,471

2,08,344
21,81,91,459
21,83,99,803

33,82,398
28,09,976
61,92,374
22,21,15,845

80,298
19,79,818
20,60,116
22,04,59,919

ASSETS
A Non-Current Assets
(i) Fixed Assets
(a) Intangible Assets
(b) Tangible Assets
(ii) Non-Current Investments
(iii) Long-term Loans and Advances
(iv) Other Non-Current Assets
B

(Figures in Rupees)
Year ended
Year ended
31/03/2017
31/03/2016

13
14
15

Current Assets
(i) Current Investments
(ii) Inventories
(iii) Trade Receivables
(iv) Cash and Bank Balances
(v) Short-term Loans and Advances
(vi) Other Current Assets

16
17
18

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements
As per report of even date attached
For M.M. Goyal & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN-007198N
Sd/Sd/(C.A M.M. Goyal)
(RENU JINDAL)
PARTNER

M. No. : 86085
Place: Delhi
Dated: 30/05/2017

BALANCE SHEET

1 to 32
For and on Behalf of the Board
DELTA LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

Sd/(UTTAM KUMAR SRIVASTAVA)

Sd/(NEHA GARG)

Sd/(AJEET AGARWAL)

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

COMPANY SECRETARY

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

DIN: 01843439

DIN: 03372917

M NO: 49494
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DELTA LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
(CIN: L67120DL1983PLC016990)

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Note No.
REVENUES
(a) Revenue from Operations
19
(b) Other Income
Total Revenues
II.
EXPENSES
(a) Purchases of Share
20
(b) Changes in Inventories
21
(c) Employee Benefits Expenses
22
(d) Finance Cost
23
(e) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
24
(f) Other Expences
25
Total Expenses
III. Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary items and Tax (I-II)
IV.
Exceptional Items
V.
Profit/ (Loss) before Extraordinary items and Tax (III-IV)
VI. Extraordinary Items
VII. Profit before Tax (V-VI)
VIII. Tax Expenses:
26
(a) Current Tax
(b) Deferred Tax
(c) Income Tax Earlier year
IX. Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing Operations (VII-VIII)
XIII. Profit / (Loss) for the period (IX + XIII)
XIV. Earnings per Equity Share:
27
Basic
Diluted

(Figures in Rupees)
Year ended
Year ended
31/03/2017
31/03/2016

I.

1,59,70,089
1,22,476
1,60,92,565

1,50,16,555
1,50,16,555

28,85,711
11,195
3,04,254
1,25,17,702
1,57,18,862
3,73,703
3,73,703
3,73,703

27,20,000
7,507
90,334
1,20,23,116
1,48,40,957
1,75,598
1,75,598
1,75,598

70,860
60,262
1,52,598
89,983
89,983

1,45,000
10,335

0.01
0.01

0.00
0.00

20,263
20,263

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1 to 32

As per report of even date attached
For M.M. Goyal & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN-007198N
Sd/Sd/(C.A M.M. Goyal)
(RENU JINDAL)
PARTNER

M. No. : 86085
Place: Delhi
Dated: 30/05/2017
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For and on Behalf of the Board
DELTA LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

Sd/(UTTAM KUMAR SRIVASTAVA)

Sd/(NEHA GARG)

Sd/(AJEET AGARWAL)

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

COMPANY SECRETARY

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

DIN: 01843439

DIN: 03372917

M NO: 49494

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS

DELTA LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
(CIN: L67120DL1983PLC016990)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Note No.
A.

B.

C.

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit after Extra Ordinary items & Tax
Adjustment for :
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Impairment Loss/ (Reversal) (Net)
Employee Stock Option Scheme
Provisions/ Depreciation on Standard assets and Investments
Unrealised Foreign Exchange (Gain)/ Loss (Net)
Loss/ (Gain) on Derivative transactions (Net)
Investing Activities (Net)
Operating profit before working capital changes
Changes in working Capital:
Inventories
Trade and other Receivables
Trade and other Payables
Cash generation from Operation
Payment of Direct Taxes
Net Cash generated/ (used) - Operating Activities
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Return of Capital from Subsidiary
Purchase of shares of Subsidiaries
Sale of shares of Subsidiaries
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Investments
Proceed/ Repayment of Loans to body Corporate (Net)
Interest Received
Dividend Received
Net Cash Generated/ (Used) - Investing Activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of Shares (Net of Expenses)
Proceeds from Long-Term Borrowings
Repayment of Long-term Borrowings
Proceeds/ Repayment of Short-term Borrowings (Net)
Long term Advance provided
Finance Cost Paid
Security Received
Hire Purchase Finance taken
Net Cash Generated/ (used)-Financing Activities
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents

As per report of even date attached
For M.M. Goyal & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN-007198N
Sd/Sd/(C.A M.M. Goyal)
(RENU JINDAL)
PARTNER
MANAGING DIRECTOR
M. No. : 86085
DIN: 01843439
Place: Delhi
Dated: 30/05/2017

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Year ended
31/03/2017

(Figures in Rupees)
Year ended
31/03/2016

3,73,703

1,75,598

3,04,254
6,77,957

90,334
2,65,932

(8,30,158)
(10,13,322)
(11,65,523)
2,23,458
(13,88,981)

(4,41,578)
10,73,239
8,97,593
1,45,000
7,52,593

(24,99,810)
1,83,965
(23,15,845)

(51,450)
(51,450)

25,19,003
44,87,923
70,06,926
33,02,100
80,298
33,82,398

(3,33,000)
(24,55,200)
(27,88,200)
(20,87,057)
21,67,355
80,298

For and on Behalf of the Board
DELTA LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

Sd/(UTTAM KUMAR SRIVASTAVA)
DIRECTOR
DIN: 03372917

Sd/(NEHA GARG)
COMPANY SECRETARY
M NO: 49494

Sd/(AJEET AGARWAL)
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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DELTA LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT MARCH 31, 2017
1.

BACKGROUND:

Delta Leasing and Finance Limited ('the Company') was incorporated
on 21st November 1983 having CIN L67120DL1983PLC016990. The
PAN of the Company is AAACD0594K. The Company is maintaining its
Bank Account with Andhra Bank. The company is principally engaged in
lending and investing activities.
2.
I.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO
ACCOUNTS:
Basic of preparation of financial statements:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India ('Indian GAAP') to
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The
financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial instruments
which are measured at fair value.
The company complies in all material respects, with the prudential
norms relating to income recognition, asset classification and
provisioning for bad and doubtful debts and other matters.
II.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of
the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the
contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of income and expense during the year.
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in
the period in which the results are known /materialized.
III. Revenue Recognition:
i)

Interest Income:

Interest income is recognized as it accrues on a time proportion basis
taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable
except in the case of non-performing assets (NPAs') where is
recognized, upon realization.
ii)

Dividend Income:

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is
established.
iii)

Income from investments:

Profit earned from sale of securities is recognized on trade date basis.
The cost of securities is computed based on weighted average basis.
iv) Discount on investments:
The Difference between the acquisition cost and face value of debt
instruments are recognized as interest income over the tenure of the
instrument on straight line basis.
v)

Loan processing fee income:

Loan processing fee income is recognized as and when it becomes due.
vi) Management fee income:
Management fee income towards support services is accounted as and
when it becomes due on contractual terms with the parties.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

IV. Provision for Standard Assets:
The company previous provision for standard assets based on the
prudential norms issued by RBI relating to provisioning.
V.

Fixed Assets :

F i x e d a s s e ts a r e s ta t e d a t c o s t , le s s a c c u m u l a t e d
depreciation/amortization. Costs include all expenses incurred to bring
the asset to its present location and condition.
VI. Depreciation:
Depreciation on straight line method over the useful life of asset.
VII. Impairment of Assets:
The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any
indication that an asset may be impaired if any such indication exists.
The company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such
recoverable amount of the asset is less than that the carrying amount.
The carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount.
The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss if at the balance sheet date there is an
indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists
the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the
recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciable historical
cost.
VIII. Investments:
Investments are classified as long term or current based on intention of
the management at the time of purchase. Current investments are
valued scrip wise at cost or fair value whichever is lower.
IX. Repossessed Assets:
Assets repossessed against the settlement of loans are carried in the
balance sheet at outstanding loans amount or market value whichever is
lower. The difference between the outstanding loan amount and the
market value is charged to statement of profit and loss in the year of
repossession of assets.
X. Loan Origination/ Acquisition Cost:
All direct cost incurred for the origination is amortized over the average
tenure of the loan.
XI. Borrowing Cost:
B o r ro w i n g c o s t wh i c h a re di re c t ly a ttr i b u ta b le t o t h e
acquisition/construction of fixed assets, till the time assets are ready for
intended use, are capitalized as part of the cost of the assets. Other
borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the year in which they
are incurred. Borrowing cost directly attributable to borrowing are
expense over the tenure of the borrowing.
XII. Earning Per Share:
The basic earning per shares is computed by dividing the net profit/loss
attributable to the equity shareholders for the period by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the reported year.
Diluted earning per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur
if securities or other contract to issue equity shares were exercised or
converted during the year. Diluted earning per share is computed by
dividing the net profit after tax by weighted average number of equity
shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year.
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In computing dilutive earning per share, only potential equity shares
that are dilutive and that reduce profit/increase loss per share are
included.
XIII. Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents in the financial statements comprise cash in
hand and balance in bank in current accounts, deposit accounts and in
margin money deposits.
XIV. Cash Flow Statement
Cash flow is reported using indirect method. The Cash Flow from
operating, investing and financing activities of the company are
segregated based on the available information.
XV. Taxation:
i)

Current Tax:

Provision for current tax made after taking into consideration benefit
admissible under the provision of the income tax act, 1961. Minimum
alternate tax (MAT) credit entitlement is recognized where there is
convincing evidence that the same can be realized in future.

balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount
that is reasonably/virtual certain (as the case may be) to be realized.
3.

During the year effective from 1st April, 2016, the Company has
revised estimated useful life of all of its fixed assets as per the
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on current estimates
of assets whose useful life has already been exhausted as on
01.04.2016, has been adjusted and there not been any change in
the useful life of the fixed assets.
The Financial statement for the period ended March 31, 2017 had
been prepared as per the Schedule III to the Companies act, 2013.
Consequent to the notification to the Schedule III under the
Companies act, 2013, the financial statement for the period ended
March 31, 2017 have been prepared as per Schedule III.
Accordingly the previous year's figures do not impact recognition
and measurement principle followed for preparation of financial
statement.
For M. M. Goyal & Co
Chartered Accountants

ii) Deferred Tax:
The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax
liability or assets are recognized using the tax rate that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty
that the assets can be realized in future however where there is
unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized only if there is virtual certainty or
realization of such assets. Deferred tax liabilities are reviewed as at each
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(Firm Registration No. 007198N)
Sd/(C.A M.M. Goyal)
Partner
Membership No. 86085
Date: 30/05/2017
Place: Delhi
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DELTA LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
(CIN: L67120DL1983PLC016990)

Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2017
4
A.

SHARE CAPITAL :
Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital
Authorized:
12000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.
Issued:
11602340 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.
Subscribed and Paid-up:
11602340 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

B.

(Figures in Rupees)
As at
As at
31/03/2017
31/03/2016

12,00,00,000
12,00,00,000

12,00,00,000
12,00,00,000

11,60,23,400
11,60,23,400

11,60,23,400
11,60,23,400

11,60,23,400
11,60,23,400

11,60,23,400
11,60,23,400

Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of year are given below:
2016-17
Numbers
Amount
1,16,02,340
11,60,23,400
1,16,02,340
11,60,23,400

Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Add: Bonus Shares Issued during the year
Add: Allotted due to Amalgamation
Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year

2015-16
Numbers
Amount
1,16,02,340
11,60,23,400
1,16,02,340 11,60,23,400

(a). Detail of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up issued/ allotted during the year:
i.
Number of Equity Shares issued and allotted against exercise of Bonus Issue.
ii.
Number of Equity Shares issued against amalgamation.
C.

2015-16
-

Detail of shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares of the Company as on reporting date are given below:
Name of Shareholder

As at 31/03/2017
Numbers of Shares held
Percentage of Holding

Archit Jindal
Mamta Jindal
Pradeep Kumar Jindal & Sons HUF

D.

2016-17
-

11,13,767
11,50,000
6,31,729

As at 31/03/2016
Numbers of Shares held
Percentage of Holding

9.60%
9.91%
5.44%

-

-

Detail of shares allotted without payment being received in cash during five years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date are given below:
31/03/2016

31/03/2015

Year ended
31/03/2014

31/03/2013

31/03/2012

Equity Shares:
Fully paid up pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash (a)

-

-

-

-

-

Fully paid up by way of bonus shares

-

-

-

-

-

Fully paid up by way of Amalgamation

-

-

-

-

-

(Figures in Rupees)
5

As at
3/31/2017
7,05,468
9,42,87,500
9,49,92,968

RESERVES AND SURPLUS:
Special Reserve u/s 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934
Securities Premium Account
General Reserve
Surplus i.e. balance in Statement of Profit and Loss-(b)

(a)

21,13,129

20,64,629

9,71,06,097

9,70,04,987

Additions and deductions since the last Balance Sheet under each head of Reserve are as under:

Special Reserve u/s 45-IC of RBI Act 1934
Securities Premium Account
Profit & Loss A/C
General Reserve
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As at
31/03/2016
6,52,858
9,42,87,500
20,64,629
9,70,04,987

Additions
52,610
89,983
1,42,593

As at
31/03/2016
6,52,858
9,42,87,500
9,49,40,358

(Figure in Rupees)
Deductions
41,483
41,483

As at
31/03/2017
7,05,468
9,42,87,500
21,13,129
9,71,06,097
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(Figures in Rupees)
b)

Allocations and appropriations in Surplus i.e. balance in Statement of Profit & Loss as under :
Opening Balance
Add: Profit for the period after Provision for Current Year Income Tax & Deffered Tax
Less: Transfer to Special reserve u/s 45-IC of RBI Act 1934
Less: Provision of Dimunition on Standard Assets
Closing Balance

As at
31/03/2017
20,64,629
89,983
21,54,612
52,610
(11,127)
21,13,129

As at
31/03/2016
20,50,434
20,263
20,70,697
6,068
20,64,629

(Figures in Rupees)
6

LONG TERM BORROWING :
Secured Loan :
Term Loans
From Banks
Unsecured Loan:
From Others

(a)
(b)

As at
31/03/2017

As at
31/03/2016

-

-

-

-

Other Loans and Advances mainly include Inter Corporate Deposits from three body Corporates.
Nature of security for secured borrowings are Motor Cars.
(Figures in Rupees)

7

8.

9.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Major components of Deferred Tax arising on account of temporary timing differences are given below:
Deferred Tax Liabilities :
Opening Balance
Add: Provision for Current Year Deffered Tax Liability/Deffered Tax assets
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Assets) (Net)

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES :
Inter-Corporate Borrowing
Unsecured, Considered Good
a)
Loans and Advances from related parties
b)
Loans and Advances from other parties

LONG-TERM PROVISIONS:
Long-term Provisions consist of the following:
Provision for Standard Assets
Other Provision

As at
31/03/2017

As at
31/03/2016

23,441
60,262
83,703

As at
31/03/2017

13,106
10,335
23,441

(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016

77,32,003
36,50,000
15,63,000
77,32,003
52,13,000
(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2017

As at
31/03/2016

5,34,282
5,34,282

5,39,341
6,068
5,45,409

(Figures in Rupees)
As at
As at
31/03/2017
31/03/2016
10
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TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payable consist of the following:
Trade Payable- Due to micro and small enterprises
Trade Payable-Due to other than micro and small enterprises

2,59,264
2,59,264

65,000
65,000

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

11

12

13

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES :
Other Current Liabilities consist of the following:
Statutory dues Payables
TDS Payable
Other Liabilities
Audit Fees Payable
Salaries Payable

As at
31/03/2017

(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016

83,129

39,511

28,090
50,017
1,61,236

28,090
22,399
90,000

As at
31/03/2017

(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016

1,45,000
70,860
2,15,860

13,49,682
1,45,000
14,94,682

SHORT TERM PROVISION
Short-term Provisions consist of the following:
Provision for Earlier Year
Provision for Current Tax 2017
DEPRECIATION

(Figures in Rupees)
GROSS BLOCK
S.
No.

PARTICULARS

Rate / Use
ful Life

Value
at the
beginning

Addition
During
the Year

Deduction
during
the year

DEPRECIATION
Value
at the
end

NET BLOCK

Value
at the
beginning

Addition
During
the Year

Deduction
during
the year

2,69,733
43,123

75,330
65,684
53,596
2,839
3,654
4,141
22,332
8,770
42,633

2,85,872
51,363

Value
at the
end

SLM
as on
31.3.2017

SLM
as on
31.3.2016

Tangible Assets
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

Total

14.

15

COMPUTER
FURNITURE
AIR CONDITIONER
EPBX MACHINE
FAN
MICROWAVE
PRINTER
REFRIGERATOR
SECURITY
SYSTEM ACCOUNT
TELEPHONE
WATER PURIFIER
SUB TOTAL (A)
(Current Year)
(Previous Year)

3 YEARS
10 YEARS
5YEARS
5YEARS
10 YEARS
5YEARS
3 YEARS
5YEARS
5YEARS

3,48,200
1,73,000

5YEARS
5YEARS
5,21,200
5,21,200

2,60,000
9,43,000
4,40,000
23,310
60,000
34,000
1,10,000
72,000
3,50,000
1,70,000
37,500
24,99,810
24,99,810
5,21,200

LONG TERM LOAN & ADVANCES
Long-Term Loans and Advances consist of the following:
Inter Corporate Loans and Advances
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Other Loans and Advances:Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good

OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS:
Other non-current Assets consist of the following:
Unamortized Expenses
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3,48,200
1,73,000

5,21,200

2,60,000
9,43,000
4,40,000
23,310
60,000
34,000
1,10,000
72,000
3,50,000
1,70,000
37,500
24,99,810
24,99,810
5,21,200

20,707
4,568
3,12,856
3,12,856

3,04,254
3,04,254
3,12,856

3,37,235

59,191
57,444
53,596
2,839
3,654
4,141
22,332
8,770
42,633

2,00,809
8,85,556
3,86,404
20,471
56,346
29,859
87,668
63,230
3,07,367

20,707
4,568

1,49,293
32,932

-

22,19,935
22,19,935
2,08,344

2,08,344
2,08,344
2,08,344

2,79,875
2,79,875
3,12,856

78,467
1,29,877

As at
31/03/2017

(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016

14,44,87,717
-

14,56,90,975
-

6,92,15,819
21,37,03,536

7,25,00,484
21,81,91,459

As at
31/03/2017

(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016

-

-
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16

17

18

19

20.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES:
Cash and Bank Balances consist of the following:
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Balance with Banks:
Current Accounts
Cash on hand

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS:
Other Current Assets consist of the following:
Tax Deducted at Source
Tax Deducted at source 2016
Tax Deducted at Source 2017

-

-

-

-

As at
31/03/2017

(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016

37,639
33,44,759
33,82,398

18,005
62,293
80,298

As at
31/03/2017

(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016

13,87,142
14,22,834
28,09,976

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS:
Revenue from Operations consist of the following:
Interest Income
Net Revenue from Operations

As at
31/03/2017

19,79,818
19,79,818
(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016

1,59,70,089
1,59,70,089

1,50,16,555
1,50,16,555

PURCHASE OF SHARES:

Name of Scripts
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(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016

TRADE RECEIVABLE:
Trade Receivable consist of the following:
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months (from the due date) :
Unsecured, Cosidered Good
Outstanding for a period less than six months:
Unsecured, Considered Good

No. of Shares
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As at
31/03/2017

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES :
Changes in Inventories consist of the following:
Opening Inventories
Stock of Shares
Less: Closing Inventories:
Stock of Shares

Year ended
31/03/2017

Year ended
31/03/2016
-

(Figures in Rupees)
Year ended
31/03/2017

Year ended
31/03/2016
(Figures in Rupees)
As at
As at
31/03/2017
31/03/2016

-

-

-

-
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23

24

25

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES :
Employee Benefits Expenses consist of the following:
Salaries and Wages
Bonus
Employee Welfare

FINANCE COSTS:
Finance Costs consist of the following:
Interest Expenses
Bank Charges
Other Charges

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES
Depreciation on Fixed Assets

OTHER EXPENSES:
Other Expenses consist of the following:
Advertisement Expenses
Annual Listing Fee
Annual Issuer Fee
Auditors' Remuneration - (a)
Books and Periodicals Expenses
Business Promotion
Computer Repair & Maintenance
E-Voting Charges
Connectivity Charges
Conveyance
Custodian Fee
Commission Account
Electricity
Entertainment Expenses
Fee & Subscription
Legal and Professional Charges
Office Repair and Maintenance
Petrol
Postage Expenses
Printing & Stationery
ROC Fee
Rent
Repair & Maintenance
Telephone Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses
Tours & Travelling expenses
(a).

Details of Auditors' Remuneration are as follows:
Statutory Auditors:
Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees
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As at
31/03/2017

(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016

20,35,047
1,40,000
7,10,664
28,85,711

17,13,673
1,50,000
8,56,327
27,20,000

As at
31/03/2017

(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016

4,154
7,041
11,195

325
7,182
7,507

As at
31/03/2017

(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016

3,04,254
3,04,254

90,334
90,334

As at
31/03/2017

(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016

2,03,436
2,31,756
51,525
28,090
2,91,298
20,00,471
9,07,329
5,750
40,254
9,11,627
85,875
5,00,000
4,48,600
8,95,974
3,91,220
9,60,680
3,44,019
4,02,100
9,50,535
22,800
1,80,000
6,65,193
2,82,607
52,860
16,63,703
1,25,17,702

22,472
5,618
28,090

98,903
2,27,830
28,090
2,27,005
25,43,396
6,42,983
34,194
8,23,777
1,14,450
6,59,612
3,50,640
40
4,18,975
8,92,291
3,37,752
3,90,235
5,35,709
8,400
1,80,000
4,37,123
6,82,305
23,89,406
1,20,23,116

22,472
5,618
28,090
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As at
31/03/2017
26

TAX EXPENSES:
Current Tax:
Current Tax for the year
Deferred Tax:
Deferred Tax for the year

27

70,860

1,45,000

70,860

1,45,000

60,262
60,262

10,335
10,335

1,16,02,340
1,16,02,340

(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016
20,263
(No. of Shares)
1,16,02,340
1,16,02,340

10
0.01
0.01

10
0.00
0 .00

As at
31/03/2017
89,983

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) :
Profit / (Loss) for the period (Rupees)
Weighted average number of shares used in the calculation of EPS:
Weighted average number of Basic Equity Shares outstanding
Shares issued for no consideration in respect of Bonus Shares
Shares issued for no consideration in respect of Amalgamation
Weighted average number of Diluted Equity Shares outstanding
Face Value of per share
Basic EPS
Diluted EPS
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(Figures in Rupees)
As at
31/03/2016

DISCLOSURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES
During the year, the Company had Specified Bank Notes (SBNs) or other denomination notes as defined in the MCA notification, G.S.R. 308 (E), dated
March 31, 2017. The details of SBNs held and transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016, the denomination-wise SBNs
and other notes as per the notification are as follows:
Particulars

Closing cash in hand as on 08-11-2016
Add: Permitted receipts
Less: Permitted payments
Less: Amount deposited in Banks
Closing cash in hand as on 31-12-2016

SBNs

Other
Denomination Notes

Total

19,69,000
19,69,000
-

38,57,814
3,00,000
18,50,730
23,07,084

58,26,814
3,00,000
18,50,730
19,69,000
23,07,084

29

SEGMENT REPORTING
(a) As per company's business activities falls within single segment viz loans & investments the disclosure requirement of Accounting standard 17
"Segment Reporting" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India & the geographical is in India.

30

Information related to Micro, small and Medium Enterprises, as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSME
Development Act). There is no due to small scale Industrial undertaking which are required to be disclosed as per schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.
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RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES :
Details of disclsures as required by " Accounting Standard (AS)-18 on Related Party Disclosure" are as under:a) Name of related parties and description of relationship:
Key Management Personnel
Ms. Renu Jindal
Managing Director
Ms. Neha Garg
Company Secretary
Mr. Ajeet Agarwal
Chief Financial Officer
b)

38

Related party transactions:
Name
Argent Finvest (P) Ltd
Pawansut Holdings Limited
Sawera Housing & Constructions (P) Ltd

Nature
Advance Accepted
Advance Given
Advance Accepted

Closing Balance
Rs. 42,92,003/Rs. 1,15,000/Rs. 34,40,000/-

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

NOTE: 32
Disclosure of details as required by Paragraph 9BB of Non- Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998.
Amalgamation of M/s Euphoria Capital Private Limited (Being Non-Banking Financial Company), M/s Juneja Nagpal & Constructions Private Limited, M/s Modi
Commercial Deals Limited & M/s Ganga Debt Recovery Agency Private Limited (the Transferor Companies No. 1 to 4 respectively) with DELTA LEASING AND
FINANCE LIMITED (the transferee Company) in terms of the Scheme of Arrangement framed under sections 391 and 394 of the Companies Act,1956, was approved
by the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi at New Delhi vide its order dated 04th April,2011.
As per the Hon'ble High Court Order dated 04/04/2011, the Certificate of Registration granted to Transferor Company No.1 Euphoria Capital Private Limited by the
Reserve Bank of India as Non-Banking Financial Company be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company pursuant to the provision of section 394 of the Act
(Refer to Point No. 2 (a) of the Scheme of Arrangement).
Amount
Outstanding
Rupees

PARTICULARS

Liabilities Side:
Loans and advances availed by the NBFC inclusive of
Interest accrued thereon but not paid:
(a)
Debentures : Secured
Unsecured
(Other than falling within the
meaning of public deposits*)
(b)
Deferred Credits
(c)
Term Loans
(d)
Inter-corporate loans and borrowing
(e)
Commercial paper
(f)
Public Deposits'
(g)
Other Loans (Specify nature)

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL

Assets Side:
(2)

Amount Outstanding

Break-up of Loans and Advances
[other than those includes in (4) below]:
(a)
Secured
(b)
Unsecured

(3)

Break-up of leased Assets and stock on hire and hypothecation
Loans counting towards EL/HP activities

(4)

Break-up of Investments:
Current Investments:

NIL
21,37,03,536
NIL

NIL

Long Term investments:
(a)
Quoted
(b)
Unquoted:
(1)
Shares:
(i) Equity
(5)

Amount
Overdue
Rupees

NIL
NIL

Borrower group-wise classification
Loans and Advances:

Category

Related parties
Other than related parties

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Amount (in Rs.)
Provisions
Secured
-----

Unsecured
--21,37,03,536

Total
--21,37,03,536
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(6)

Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted)

Category
1.

Market value /Break-up Book value
(net Or fair value or NAV Of provisions)

Related Parties**
(a)
Subsidiaries
(b)
Companies in the same group.
(c)
Other related parties
ii)
Other than related parties

NIL

NIL

Total
(7)

NIL

Other Information
Particulars
(i)

(ii)

iii)

Amount (in Rs.)

Gross Non-performing assets
(a)
Related parties
(b)
Other than related parties
Net Non-performing Assets
(a)
Related Parties
(b)
Other than related parties
Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

NIL

NIL
NIL

As per report of even date attached
For M.M. Goyal & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN-007198N
Sd/(C.A M.M. Goyal)

Sd/(RENU JINDAL)

For and on Behalf of the Board
DELTA LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

Sd/(UTTAM KUMAR SRIVASTAVA)

Sd/(NEHA GARG)

Sd/(AJEET AGARWAL)
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

PARTNER

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

COMPANY SECRETARY

M. No. : 86085

DIN: 01843439

DIN: 03372917

M NO: 49494

Place: Delhi
Dated: 30/05/2017
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